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BCTYII

MeTtonudHi peKOMEHAAII] 3 JOMAITHHOTO YUTAHHS BKIIOYAIOThH CIM OTIOBiIaHb
aMepHUKaHChbKOro muchbMeHHMKa XX ctTomiTTs Epckina Komasema (1903 — 1987),
KOXHE 3 SIKUX CYNPOBOJKYETHCS JIGKCUKO-TPAaMaTUYHUMU BIIPAaBaMH 1 3aBJIaHHSIMH.
Han3BuvaitHo pi3HOMaHITHI 3a CIO’KETOM 1 32 TOHOM OTIOBIaHHS HAIMCaHi JIETKOIO,
’KUBOI0O MOBOIO, SIKa HAacHMYe€Ha PO3MOBHOIO JIEKCMKOK. MeToAMuYHI peKOMEeHJallli
MICTSTh SIK TpariuyHi, TaKk 1 TYMOPHUCTUYHI OIIOBIJIaHHS THMCbMEHHHUKA. TekcT
OIOBIJIaHb PEKOMEHIYEThcs i piBHA Intermediate, To0TO po3paxoBaHWi IS
CTyIIeHTIB 2-3 KypciB ¢inonoriynux (axynbreriB MoBHUX BH3, a Takox crapmmx
KypciB HeMoBHUX BH3, siki BUBUaIOTh aHIIIIIICBKY MOBY.

MeTa MeTOAMYHUX PEKOMEHAIN — JOIMOMOTTH TUM, XTO BUBYAE AHTIIIUCHKY
MOBY Kpalie po3yMITH XyI0KHI! TEKCT, pO3BUBATH YMIHHS 1 HABUYKH OOTOBOPEHHS 1
aHaji3y TEKCTy, MOro mnpoOjeMaTWKu, 30araTUTH JIEKCUYHHMM 3amac, MOKpAIIUTH
PO3YyMIHHSI TIEBHUX TpaMaTUYHUX SBUIL (BUKOPUCTaHHS BHUA0-4acoOBUX (opm
J1€CIIOBAa, YMOBHHUX p€Y€Hb, MOAAIBHUX Ji€ciiB). Po3po0iieHi 3aBiaHHs 1 BIpaBU €
pe3yJIbTaTOM PETEIBLHOr0 OIpalllOBaHHS aBTOpaMU TEKCTy 1 HaIlJIeHI Ha
MaKCUMaJbHE BHUKOPWUCTAHHS HOT0O MOBHOTO MOTEHIIANy JJIS PO3BUTKY MOBHOTO
piBHS 4MTaya. 3ampoIlOHOBAaHI 3aBJAHHS € PI3SHUMHU 32 CBOEIO CHPSIMOBAHICTIO 1
MICTSTh JICKCHYHI OJIMHHMIN JIJI1 aKTUBHOTO 3aCBOEHHSI, BIIPABU Ha BUOIpP JIGKCUYHOT
OJIMHUIII, CHHOHIMIB Ta aHTOHIMIB, 3HAXO/PKCHHS BIANOBIIHUKIB, Y>KHBaHHS
MPUIMEHHUKIB Ta MPUCITIBHUKIB, MEPEKIIAJ], @ TAKOXK MUTAHHA 1 TECTH JUIsl IEPEBIPKU
PO3YMIHHSI MPOYUTAHOTO. ABTOPH POOJSATH AKIIEHT HAa 3a0XOYEHHI CTYAEHTIB 0
BHUCJIOBJIEHHS OCOOMCTOrO CTaBJIEHHA A0 MPOOJeMaTHKU OMNOBiAaHb, iXHIX TepoiB.
Takoxk, CTyZ€HTH 3a0X04YYIOThCS 10 aKTUBHOT pOOOTH 3 TIYMAUYHUM CIIOBHUKOM.

MeTtonuuHi pekoMeHfaIlli MICTATh CIUCOK IMEeH 1 reorpadiyHUX Ha3B, IO

CYNPOBOXKYIOThCSI TPAHCKPUIILIIEIO.
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MY OLD MAN HASN’T BEEN THE SAME SINCE

When | got to eat breakfast, my old man was sitting at the kitchen stove, and
eating hot biscuits.

He had his mouth full when I went in, and he didn’t say anything at first. He
looked up at me and winked.

“Howdy2,Pa,”l said, awfully glad to see him. He had been away for almost a
whole week that time.

He didn’t say anything until he got another biscuit. He broke it open, spread
butter on it, and laid it on the plate.

“How are your muscles, son?” he said, squeezing his fingers around my arm.

“All right”, I said.

He felt my muscles.

| was awfully glad to see him.

Ma came in then and set my plate at the kitchen table and helped me to bread
and a little bacon. She did not say a word to anybody during the whole time she was
fixing my breakfast for me. She stirred around after that, making a lot of noise with
the pots and pans. She was as mad as a wet hen.

Pa sat looking across the kitchen and waiting for her to say something. We
never talked to her when she was like that. It only made things worse if we tried to
talk to her until she was ready to be talked to. Pa sat in his chair as meek as a tramp
asking for a bite to eat.

When | had almost finished eating, she came and stood at the stove, hands on
hips, staring at Pa.

“Where have you been this time, Morris Stroup?” she said, suddenly raising
her hand and brushing the hair back from her face.

“Now, Martha,” Pa said bending his head to one side when he saw her raise her
hand,”T just went around the country a little.”

“Where is your good-for-nothing rooster?”’she asked.

“College Boy3 is out in the chicken house,” he said.
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“If T ever get my hands on him”4, Ma said, stamping her foot,”I am going to

wring his neck off.”

Pa’s fighting cock, College Boy, was the champion of Merry-weather County,
Georgia. We had him for about six months, and when Pa brought him home the first
time he said the cock was as smart as people with a college education. That’s why Pa
named him College Boy. He might have been the champion of the whole nation if Pa
could have taken him to all the cock fights. But Pa didn’t have any money to ride on
trains with, and we didn’t have an automobile to drive. So the only places Pa could
go were the ones he could walk to. That was the reason why he had to be away from
home so much.

Pa hadn’t answered Ma, because he knew how much Ma hated the cock.

“If you don’t think that I’m asking too big a favour of you,” Ma said, ”’go down
to Mrs. Taylor’s and get her washing — if you’re not ashamed for people to see you
bringing home washing for me to do”5.

“Now, Martha,” he said, “you know that’s not a proper thing to say.You know
I always like to help you.”

She went to the kitchen door and looked out into the backyard to see how the
fire was burning under the washpot.”

“William,” she said, turning around to me, “go out in the backyard and throw
some more firewood under that washpot.”

| got up and went to do what she told me to do. When | got as far as the door,
she turned on Pa again.

“And when you see Mrs.Taylor, Morris Stroup, you can tell her, and everybody
else in Sycamore, how | break my back doing washing while you go tramping around
the country with a good-for-nothing rooster under your arm.”

“Now, Martha —

“The Lord6 only knows what would become of us if I didn’t do any washing7,
she said. “You haven’t done an honest day’s work8 in ten years.”

Pa got up and came out in the yard where | was feeding the fire under the pot.

He stood and watched me.
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“Son”, he said, lowering his voice so Ma couldn’t hear, “do you know where

you can find a handful of corn for College Boy?”

He didn’t wait for my answer, because he knew that I knew what to do. He
went out the back gate and down the street towards Mrs. Taylor’s house. After Ma
had gone back into the kitchen, | went to the hen house and got an egg out of a nest
and put it into my pocket. | knew exactly what Pa wanted me to do, because he
always sent me to Mr. Brown’s grocery at the corner when he needed corn for
College Boy.

| took the egg to the store and traded it for a poke of corn just like Pa did when
| went along with him. Mr. Brown said he had heard that Pa won three dollars at a
cock-fighting. He wanted to know why we were trading an egg for the corn instead of
paying some of the money Pa had made. I told him I didn’t know anything about that,
because Pa hadn’t said a word about the fighting. Then I went back with the poke of
corn in my shirt so Ma couldn’t see it and take it away from me.

Pa was already back from Mrs. Taylor’s with the washing, and he had come
out behind the chicken house to see if | had brought the corn. The chicken house was
about a hundred and fifty feet from the backyard where Ma was washing, and we
could stay out there and be out of sight.

Pa was holding College Boy and wiping him off with a damp rag. College Boy
had lost quite a lot of feathers, and he was very tired. His right leg was sore. Pa said
for a while he was afraid that College Boy wouldn’t be able to come through, but
when the cock found out he couldn’t fight with the right leg he went to work with the
left one. He said he was going to let College Boy rest until his leg healed up, because
he didn’t want to run any risks.

When Pa finished wiping the cock with the damp rag he let me hold College
Boy in my arms. It was the first time he had ever let me touch the cock, and | asked
Pa if |1 could go along with him the next time he would go to a fight. Pa said he
wanted me to wait until I was older, but he said it wouldn’t be long.

| held College Boy in my arms he sat there just as if he never wanted to leave.

He was a fine-looking cock with bright red feathers on his neck and wings. He wasn’t
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bigger than a medium-sized pullet, but you could feel how strong and quick he was.

Pa said there wasn’t a finer cock in the whole nation.

| handed him back to Pa, and Pa told me to crack the corn. | got a flat piece of
iron and a rock and cracked the corn and Pa held it in his hand for College Boy. The
cock ate up the corn as fast as | could crack it.

All the time we were out behind the chicken house, Ma was in the backyard
boiling the washing. She was doing Mrs. Taylor’s washing. There were six or seven
other washings that she did every week, too. She washed every day and ironed all
night.

We stayed out there a long time watching College Boy. He had a dust-bed in
one corner of the chicken house, and he liked to lie there in the shadow.

I told Pa I hoped he wasn’t going away again soon, because I wanted him to
stay at home and let me help him crack corn and feed College Boy every day. He said
he wasn’t going anywhere for a while, because he thought College Boy needed at
least a week’s rest.

We sat there on the ground in the shadow until noon. Then Ma called to us to
come and eat.

When we had finished, she told Pa she wanted him to carry Mrs. Dolan’s
washing to her. Mrs. Dolan lived on the other side of town, and it was a long walk
over there and back. | asked Ma if | could go along and help to carry the washing,
and she said | could.

We took the washing right after we finished eating. | thought we would get
back in time to go out and see College Boy again before it was too dark. But it was
late when we came through town on our way back, and Pa said he wanted to stop at
the post office and talk to some men for a while. We stayed there two or three hours.
When we got home, it was pitch-dark. Ma heard us on the front porch and she came
out and asked Pa for the money he had got for Mrs. Dolan’s washing. Pa gave her the
fifty cents and asked her how long before supper would be ready. She said it would

be soon, and so we sat down on the porch.
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“Son,” my Old Man said after a while, “as soon as you’ve had your breakfast

in the morning, I want you to go down to Brown’s grocery. Get another egg out of the
chicken house and take it down and trade for some more corn. | want to feed College
Boy as soon as breakfast is over. I want to feed him well so he’ll get his strength
back.”

“All right, Pa,” I told him. “I will.”

We were sitting in the dark and thinking about the cock.

Ma called us in a little while and we went inside and sat down at the supper
table. There wasn’t much on the table to eat that night, except a big chicken pie. Pa
helped me first, and then Ma. After that he took a big piece for himself.

Ma didn’t have much to say, and Pa was afraid to talk. We sat at the table
eating the chicken pie and not saying anything much until the pie was all gone. Pa
leaned back and looked at me, and it was easy to see that he was pleased with Ma’s
cooking.

It was as quiet as inside a church after all people had gone.

“Morris,” Ma said, putting her knife and fork on her plate, “I hope this will be
a lesson to you.”

She looked down at her knife and fork on the plate, moved them just a little,
and then looked him straight in the face.

“I hope you’ll never bring another rooster to his house as long as you live,” she
said. “I had to do something desperate —

“What?” he said, leaning over the table towards her.

“I made this chicken pie out of the one —”

“College Boy! ” Pa said, pushing his chair back a little.

Ma nodded her head.

My Old Man’s face turned white and his hands dropped down beside him. He
opened his mouth to say something, but he made no sound. I don’t know how long it
was, but it seemed as if the night had passed before anybody moved.

Ma was the first one to say anything.
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“It was a harsh thing to do9, Morris,” she said, “but something desperate had to

be done.”

“That was College Boy, Ma,” I said, “you shouldn’t-"

“Be quiet, William,” she said, turning to me.

“You shouldn’t have done that, Martha,” Pa said, pushing his chair back and
getting to his feet. “Not to College Boy, anyway. He was —

He did not say anything more after that. The next moment he turned around
and went through the house to the front porch.

| got up and went through the house behind him. It was darker than ever on the
porch and I couldn’t see anything at all. I felt on all the chairs for him10, but he was
not there. I hurried down the steps and ran down the street trying to catch up with him

before it was too late to find him in the dark.

TASKS

1. Give Ukrainian equivalents of the following words. Learn them by heart:

A stove, a biscuit, to wink, to spread, muscles, to squeeze, awfully, a bacon, to stir, a
pot, a pan, mad, wet, meek, a tramp, a hip, to bend, a rooster, to stamp, to wring off,
smart, a favour, proper, a washpot, firewood, to feed, a nest, to trade, a poke, to wipe,
damp, a rag, a feather, sore, to come through, to heal up, a wing, to crack, a rock, to
boil, a dust-bed, pitch-dark, a porch, to lean, to lean back, to lean over, desperate, to
push, to nod, hush, harsh.

2. Give synonyms to the following words and word combinations:
A cock, smart, to ride on the train, to trade, a chicken house, a nation, a rock, a
college boy, a rag, cooking-dish, that’s why, Lord knows.

3. Define the meanings of the following phrases. Find them in the situations given
in the text. Use them in your own sentences.

To be away for a week, to be as mad as wet hen, hands on hips, good-for-nothing, to

be out of sight, to come through, to heal up, to run some risks, in the whole nation,

over there and back, to get one’s hands on smb., to wring smb’s neck off.

4. Give the four forms of the following verbs:
To leave, to lie, to pay, to heal, to run, to think, to sit, to burn, to know, to touch, to
hold, to find, to catch, to bring, to say.
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5. Insert the omitted prepositions or adverbs:

1. He had his mouth full when I went ..., and he didn’t say anything ... first. 2. He
had been away ... almost a whole week that time. 3. He said squeezing his fingers ...
my arm. 4. Ma came ... and helped me ... bread and a little bacon. 5. She was ...
mad ... a wet hen. 6. We never talked ... her when she was like that. 7. I just went ...
the country a little. 8. If I ever get my hands ... him, I’'m going to wring his neck ... .
9. Pa didn't have any money to ride ... the trains ... .10. I took the egg ... the store
and traded it ... a poke of corn. 11. We could stay out there and be out ... sight. 12.
He was afraid that College Boy wouldn’t be able to come ... . 13. He let me hold
College Boy ... my arms. 14. We sat there ... the ground ... the shadow until noon.
15. Pa leaned ... and looked ... me, and it was easy to see that he was pleased ...
Ma’s cooking.

6. Put the verbs in brackets into the correct tense form:

1. When | almost (to finish) eating, she (to come and stand) at the stove, hand on
hips. 2. When | (to get ) as far as the door, she (to turn) on Pa again. 3. When | (to
get) to eat breakfast, my old man (to sit) at the kitchen stove. 4. After Ma (to go back)
into the Kkitchen, I (to go) to the hen house. 5. Mr. Brown (to say) he (to hear) that Pa
won three dollars at a cock-fighting. 6. | (to think) we (to get back) in time to go out
and see College Boy. 7. He (to open) his mouth to say something, but he (to make) no
sound. 8. It (to seem) as if the night (to pass) before anybody moved. 9. “Where you
(to be) this time, Morris Stroup?” 10. Pa (to get up) and (to come out) in the yard
where | (to feed) the fire under the pot.

7. Answer the following questions on the text:

1) Who is the author of the book? What do you know about him?
2) Who are the characters of the story?

3) Do you like the title of the story? What title would you suggest?
4)  Why did Morris Stroup name the cock College Boy?

5) What was Morris Stroup’s business?

6) What did Martha do every day? Did Morris and William help her?
7)  Why did Morris send his son to Mr. Brown’s grocery?

8) Can you describe College Boy’s appearance?

9) Did William like the cock? Why?

10) Did Martha like College boy? Why?

11) What did Martha want Morris to do after dinner one day?

12) Where did Mr. Dolan live?

13) What did the family have for supper that night?
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14) Were William and Morris pleased with Martha’s cooking?
15) Why was that supper a lesson to Morris?

16) Are you sorry for College Boy?

17) What kind of story is it? Is it sad or funny?

18) What can you say about William? How old was he?

19) What kind of man was Morris Stroup?

20) Do you like Martha? What can you say about her?

8. Give a literary translation of the following passage :

“I held College Boy in my arms ...” up to “...there wasn’t a finer cock in the whole
nation”.

9. Give written characteristics of the heroes of the story.

10. Prepare a passage from the text for your impressive reading.

11. Make up a plan of the story. Retell it according to your plan.



THE CORDURQOY PANTS 13
THE CORDUROY PANTS

Two weeks after he had sold his farm on the back road for twelve hundred
dollars and the Mitchells had moved in and taken possession, Bert Fellows
discovered that he had left his other pair of corduroy pants up attic. When he had
finished hauling his furniture and clothes to his other place on the Skowhegan road,
he was sure he had left nothing behind, but the morning that he went to put on his
best pair of pants he could not find them anywhere. Bert thought the matter over two
or three days and decided to go around on the back road and ask Abe Mitchell to let
him go up attic and get the corduroys. He had known Abe all his life and he felt
certain Abe would let him go into the house and look around for them.

Abe was putting a new board on the doorstep when Bert came up the road and
turned into the yard. Abe glanced around but kept right on working.

Bert waited until Abe had finished planing the board before he said anything.

“How are you, Abe?” he inquired cautiously.

“Hell, I'm always well,” Abe said, without looking up from the step.

Bert was getting ready to ask permission to go into the house. He waited until
Abe hammered the twenty-penny into the board.

“I left a pair of corduroys in there, Abe,” he stated preliminarily.

“You wouldn’t mind if [ went up attic and got them, would you?"

Abe let the hammer drop out of his hands and fall on the step. He wiped his
mouth with his handkerchief and turned around facing Bert.

“You go in my house and I’ll have the law on you. | don’t care if you’ve left
fifty pair of corduroys up attic. 1 bought and paid for this place and the buildings on
it and | don’t want nobody tracking around here. When I want you to come on my
land, I’1l invite you.”

Bert scratched his head and looked up at the attic window. He began to wish he
had not been so forgetful when he was moving his belongings down to his other

house on the Skowhegan road.
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“They won’t do you no good, Abe,” he said. “They are about ten Sizes too big

for you to wear. And they belong to me, anyway.”

“I’ve already told you what I’'m going to do with them corduroys,”

Abe replied, going back to work. I’ve made my plans for them corduroys. I’'m
going to keep them, that’s what I’m going to do.”

Bert turned around and walked toward the road, glancing over his shoulder at
the attic window where his pants were hanging on a rafter.

He stopped and looked at Abe several minutes, but Abe was busy hammering
twenty-penny nails into the new step he was making and he paid no attention to
Bert’s sour looks. Bert went back down the road, wondering how he was going to get
along without his other pair of pants.

By the time Bert reached his house he was good and mad. In the first place, he
did not like the way Abe Mitchell had ordered him away from his old farm, but most
of all he missed his other pair of corduroys. And by bedtime he could not sit still. He
walked around the kitchen mumbling to himself and trying to think of some way by
which he' could get his trousers away from Abe.

“Crusty-faced Democrats never were no good,” he mumbled to himself.

Half an hour later he was walking up the back road toward his old farm. He
had waited until he knew Abe was asleep, and now he was going to get into the house
and go up attic and bring out the corduroys.

Bert felt in the dark for the loose window in the barn and discovered it could be
opened just as he had expected. He had had good intentions of nailing it down, for the
past two or three years, and now he was glad he had left it as it was. He went through
the barn and the woodshed and into the house.

Abe had gone to bed about nine o’clock, and he was asleep and snoring when
Bert listened at the door. Abe’s wife had been stone-deaf for the past twenty years or
more.

Bert found the corduroy pants, with no trouble at all. He struck only one match
up attic, and the pants were hanging on the first nail he went to. He had taken off his

shoes when he climbed through the barn window and he knew his way through the
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house with his eyes shut. Getting into the house and out again was just as easy as he

had thought it would be. And as long as Abe snored, he was safe.

In another minute he was out in the barn again, putting on his shoes and
holding his pants under his arm. He had put over a good joke on Abe Mitchell, all
right. He went home and got into bed.

The next morning Abe Mitchell drove his car up to the front of Bert's house
and got out. Bert saw him from his window and went to meet Abe at the door. He
was wearing the other pair of corduroys, the pair that Abe had said he was going to
keep for himself.

“I’ll have you arrested for stealing my pants,” Abe announced as soon as Bert
opened the door, “but if you want to give them back to me now I might consider
calling off the charges. It’s up to you what you want to do about it."

“That’s all right by me,” Bert said. “When we get to court I’ll show you that
I’m just as big a man as you think you are. I’'m not afraid of what you’ll do. Go ahead
and have me arrested, but if they lock you up in place of me, don’t come begging me
to go your bail for you.”

“Well, if that’s the way you think about it,” Abe said, getting red in the face,
“I’ll go ahead with the charges. I’ll swear out a warrant right now and they’ll put you
in the county jail before bedtime tonight".

“They’ll know where to find me.” Bert said, closing the door. “I generally stay
pretty dose to home."

Abe went out to his automobile and got inside. He started the engine, and
promptly shut it off again.

“Come out here a minute, Bert,” he called.

Bert studied him for several minutes through the crack in the door and then
went out into the yard.

“Why don’t you go swear out the warrant? What you waiting for now?"

“Well, I thought I"d tell you something, Bert. It will save you and me both a lot

of time and money if you’d go to court right now and save the cost of having a man
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come out here to serve the warrant on you. If you’ll go to court right now and let me

have you arrested there, the cost won’t be as much.”

“You must take me for a cussed fool, Abe Mitchell ” Bert said. “Do I look like
a fool to pay ten dollars for a hired car to take me to a jail?”

Abe thought to himself several minutes, glancing sideways at Bert. ‘I’ll tell you
what I’ll do, Bert,” he proposed. “You get in my car and I'll take you there and you
won’t have to pay ten dollars for a hired car.”

Bert took out his pipe and tobacco. Abe waited while he thought the
proposition over thoroughly. Bert could not find a match, so Abe handed him one.

“You’ll do that, won’t you, Bert?” he asked.

“Don’t hurry me— | need plenty of time to think this over in my mind.”

Abe waited, bending nervously toward Bert. The match-head crumbled off and
Abe promptly gave Bert another one.

“I guess I can accommodate you that little bit, this time,” he said, at length.
“Wait until I lock up my house.”

When Bert came back to the automobile Abe started the engine and turned
around in the road toward Skowhegan. Bert sat beside him sucking his pipe. Neither
of them had anything to say to each other all the time they were riding. Abe drove as
fast as his old car would go, because he was in a hurry to get Bert arrested and the
trial started.

When they reached the courthouse, they went inside and Abe swore out the
warrant and had it served on Bert. The sheriff took them into the courtroom and told
Bert to wait in a seat on the first row of benches. The sheriff said they could push the
case ahead and get a hearing some time that same afternoon. Abe found a seat and sat
down to wait.

It was an hour before Bert’s case was called to trial. Somebody read out his
name and told him to stand up. Abe sat still, waiting until he was called to give his
testimony.

Bert stood up while the charge was ready to him. When it was over, the judge

asked him if he wanted to plead guilty or not guilty.
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“Not guilty,” Bert said.

Abe jumped off his seat and waved his arms.

“He's lying!” he shouted at the top of his voice. “He's lying — he did steal my
pants!”

“Who is that man?” the judge asked somebody.

“That’s the man who swore out the warrant,” the clerk said. “He’s the one who
claims the pants were stolen from him.”

“Well, if he yells out like that again,” the judge said, “I'll swear out a warrant
against him for giving me a headache. And | guess somebody had better tell him
there’s such a thing as contempt of court. He looks like a Democrat, so | suppose he
never heard of anything like that before.”

The judge rapped for order and bent over towards Bert.

“Did you steal a pair of corduroy pants from this man?” he asked.

“They were my pants,” Bert explained. “I left them in my house when | sold it
to Abe Mitchell and when | asked him for them he wouldn't turn them over to me. |
didn't steal them. They belonged to me all the time.”

“He's lying!” Abe shouted again, jumping up and down. “He stole my pants —
he’s lying!”

“Ten dollars for contempt of court, whatever your name is,” the judge said,
aiming his gavel it Abe, “and case dismissed for lack of evidence.”

Abe's face sank into his head. He looked fn. -r at the judge and then around the
courtroom at the strange people.

“You’re not going to make me pay ten dollars, are you?” he demanded angrily.

“No,” the judge said, standing up again. “I made a mistake. I forgot that you
are a Democrat. | meant to say twenty-five dollars”

Bert went outside and waited at the automobile until Abe paid his fine. In a
quarter of an hour Abe came out of the courthouse.

“Well, I guess I’ll have to give you a ride back home,” he said, getting under
the steering-wheel and starting the engine. “But what I ought to do is leave you here

and let you ride home in a hired car.”



THE CORDUROY PANTS 18
Bert said nothing at all. He sat down beside Abe and they drove out of town

toward home.

It was almost dark when Abe stopped the car in front of Bert’s house. Bert got
out and slammed shut the door.

“I'm mighty much obliged for the ride,” he said. “I’ve been wanting to take a
trip over Skowhegan way for a year or more. I’'m glad you asked me to go along with
you, Abe, but I don’t see how the trip was worth twenty-five dollars to you.”

Abe shoved his automobile into gear and jerked down the road toward his
place. He left Bert standing beside the mailbox rubbing his hands over the legs of his
corduroy pants.

Abe Mitchell ought to have better sense than to be a Democrat,” Bert said,

going into his house.

TASKS

1. Give Ukrainian equivalents of the following words. Learn them by heart:
Corduroy pants, an attic, up attic, to haul, to inquire, cautiously, a door-step,
permission, to hammer, a nail, to scratch, forgetful, belongings, to glance, to mumble,
a barn, a match, to climb, to announce, a crack, to swear, a warrant, a pipe, trial, to
plead guilty, to yell out, contempt, to dismiss, evidence, a fine, an engine, to be
obliged, to rub.

2. Give the four forms of the following verbs:
To steal, to swear, to lie, to hammer, to move, to shut, to drive, to ride, to sell, to
drop, to strike.

3. Give synonyms to the following words and expressions:
In place of, a jail, promptly, right now, contempt, to propose, to guess, to claim,
pants, to plead, to rap, to come out of the house, to see.

4. Give antonyms to the following words and expressions:
To move in, to pay attention to, to get into the house, to tell the truth, disorder, an
honest man, to buy.
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5. Define the meanings of the following phrases. Find them in the situations given
in the text. Use them in your own sentences:

To have the law on smb., in the first place, with one’s eyes shut, to play a joke on
smb., it’s up to you, to get red in the face, to swear out a warrant against smb., to put
smb. in a jail, to take smb. to a jail, to go out into the yard, to serve a warrant on
smb., to take smb. for a fool, to go bail for smb., to think the proposition over, to start
an engine, to rap for order, contempt of court, the case dismissed for lack of evidence,
with no trouble at all.

6. Insert the omitted prepositions or adverbs:
1. Bert thought the matter ...two or three days and decided to go ... and ask Abe

Mitchell to let him go ... attic. 2. Abe let the hammer drop ... ... his hands and fall
... the step. 3. Bert turned ... and walked ... the road, glancing ... his shoulder ... the
attic window where his pants were hanging. 4. Bert felt .... The dark ... the loose

window ... the barn. 5. He went ... the barn and got ... the house. 6. He had taken ...
his shoes when he was climbing ... the barn window. 7. He had played a good joke
... Abe Mitchell. 8. Bert studied him ... a several minutes ... the crack ... the door
and then went... ... the yard. 9. ... an hour Bert’s case was called ... trial. 10. The
judge rapped ... order and bent ... towards Bert.

7. Say if the following sentences are true or false:

1. Bert Fellows sold his farm for 14 hundred dollars.

2. Bert Fellows discovered that he had left his corduroys in the house immediately
after he had sold it.

3. Abe Mitchell was glad to see Bert and let him come into the house.
4. Bert felt angry and irritated when he returned home.

5. Bert got into his former house through the unlocked door.

6. Bert had no difficulties getting into his house.

7. Abe was going to arrest Bert for stealing his pants.

8. Bert paid ten dollars to go to the courthouse.

9. The judge sent Bert Fellows to prison.

10. Abe Mitchell was fined for contempt of court.

8. Answer the following questions on the text:

1) Who are the characters of the story?

2) What did Bert Fellows discover one day?

3) What did he decide to do after that?

4) Did Abe Mitchell allow Bert to take a pair of corduroys? How did he explain the
case?
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5) What was Bert’s plan of taking his corduroys?

6) How did Bert get his own corduroys? Was it difficult for him to do it?
7) Why did Abe visit Bert next morning?

8) What was Bert’s opinion on this account?

9) What did Abe offer Bert after returning from his car?
10) Did Bert take his proposition?

11) Where did they ride to?

12) What did the sheriff promise them?

13) Why did Abe jump off his seat and wave his arms?
14) What was the judge’s decision?

15) How much did Abe have to pay?

16) Why was the fine so high?

17) Who did you like more — Bert or Abe? Why?

18) What can you say about Bert?

19) How can you characterize Abe?

20) Who was slier — Bert Fellows or Abe Mitchell?

21) Do you like the title of the story?

22) What title can you suggest?

23) What genre does this story belong to?

9. Give a literary translation of the following passage:

“Half an hour later he was walking up the road...” up to “He went home and got into
bed”.

10. Give written characteristics of the heroes of the story.

11. Make up a plan of your story. Retell it according to your plan.
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HORSE THIEF

| didn’t steal Lud Moseley’s calico horse.

People all over have been trying to make me out a thief, but anybody who
knows me at all will tell you that I’ve never been in trouble like this before in all my
life. Mr. John Turner will tell you all about me. I’ve worked for him, off and on, for I
don’t know exactly how many years. I reckon I’ve worked for him just about all my
life, since I was a boy. Mr. John knows I wouldn’t steal a horse. That’s why I say I
didn’t steal Lud Moseley’s, like he swore I did. I didn’t grow up just to turn out to be
a horse thief.

Night before last, Mr. John told me to ride his mare, Betsy. | said | wanted to
go off a little way after something, and he told me to go ahead and ride Betsy, like |
have been doing every Sunday night for going on two years now. Mr. John told me to
take the Texas saddle, but I told him I didn’t care about riding saddle. I like to ride
with a bridle and reins, and nothing else. That’s the best way to ride, anyway. And
where [ was going | didn’t want to have « squeaking saddle under me. I wasn’t up to
no mischief. It was just a little private business of my own that nobody has got a right
to call me down about.

| nearly always rode saddle Sunday nights, but night before last was Thursday
night, and that’s why I didn’t have a saddle when I went.

Mr. John Turner will tell you I’'m not the kind to go off and get into trouble.
Ask Mr. John about me. He has known me all my life, and I’ve never given him or
anybody else trouble.

When | took Betsy out of the stable that night after supper, Mr. John came out
to the barnyard and asked me over again if | didn't want to take the Texas saddle.
That mare, Betsy, is a little rawboned, but I didn’t mind that. I told Mr. John I’d just
ride bareback.

He said it was all right with him if | wanted to get sawn in two, and for me to
go ahead and do like | pleased about it. He was standing right there all the time,

rubbing Betsy’s mane, and trying to find out where | was going, without coming right
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out and asking me. But he knew all the time where | was going, because he knows all

about me. I reckon he just wanted to have a laugh at me, but he couldn’t do that if I
didn’t let on where I was headed. So he told me it was all right to ride his mare
without a saddle if I didn’t want to be bothered with one, and I opened the gate and
rode off down the road towards Bishop’s crossroads.

That was night before last—Thursday night. It was a little after dark then, but |
could see Mr. John standing at the barnyard gate, leaning on it a little, and watching
me ride off. I’d been plowing that day, over in the new ground, and | was dog-tired.
That’s one reason why I didn’t gallop off like I always did on Sunday nights. I rode
away slow, letting Betsy take her own good time, because I wasn’t in such a big
hurry, after all. I had about two hours’ time to kill, and only a little over three miles to
go. That’s why I went off like that.

Everybody knows I’ve been going to see Lud Moseley’s youngest daughter,
Naomi. I was going to see her again that night. But I couldn’t show up there till about
nine-thirty. Lud Moseley wouldn’t let me come to see her but once a week, on
Sunday nights, and night before last was Thursday. I’d been there to see her three or
four times before on Thursday nights that Lud Moseley didn’t know about.

Naomi told me to come to see her on Thursday nights. That’s why I had been
going there when Lud Moseley said I couldn’t come to his house but once a week.
Naomi told me to come anyway, and she had been coming out to the swing under the
trees in the front yard to meet me.

I haven’t got a thing in the world against Lud Moseley. Mr. John Turner will
tell you I haven’t. I don’t especially like him, but that’s to be expected, and he knows
why. Once a week isn’t enough to go to see a girl you like a lot, like I do Naomi. And
I reckon she likes me a little, or she wouldn’t tell me to come to see her on Thursday
nights, when Lud Moseley told me not to come. Lud Moseley thinks if | go to see her
more than once a week that maybe we’ll take it into our heads to go get married
without giving him a chance to catch on.

That’s why he said I couldn’t come to his house but once a week, on Sunday

nights.
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He’s fixing to have me sent to the penitentiary for twenty years for stealing his

calico horse, Lightfoot. | reckon he knows good and well I didn’t steal the horse, but
he figures he’s got a good chance to put me out of the way till he can get Naomi
married to somebody else. That’s the way | figure it all out, because everybody in this
part of the country who ever heard tell of me knows I’m not a horse thief.

Mr. John Turner will tell you that about me. Mr. John knows me better than
that. I’ve worked for him so long he even tried once to make me out as one of the
family, but I wouldn’t let him do that.

So, night before last, Thursday night, | rode off from home bareback, on Betsy.
| killed a little time down at the creek, about a mile down the road from where we
live, and when I looked at my watch again, it was nine o’clock sharp. I got on Betsy
and rode off towards Lud Moseley’s place. Everything was still and quiet around the
house and barn. It was just about Lud’s bedtime then. I rode right up to the barnyard
gate, like I always did on Thursday nights. I could see a light up in Naomi’s room,
where she slept with her older sister, Mary Lee. We had always figured on Mary
Lee’s being out with somebody else, or maybe being ready to go to sleep by nine-
thirty. When | looked up at their window, | could see Naomi lying across her bed, and
Mary Lee was standing beside the bed talking to her about something. That looked
bad, because when Mary Lee tried to make Naomi undress and go to bed before she
did it always men it that it would take Naomi another hour or more to get out of the
room, because she had to wait for Mary Lee to go to sleep before she could leave.
She had to wait for Mary Lee to go to sleep, and then she had to get up and dress in
the dark before she could come down to the front yard and meet me in the swing
under the trees.

| sat there on Betsy for ten or fifteen minutes, waiting to see how Naomi was
going to come out with her sister.

After a while | saw Naomi get up and start to undress. | knew right away that
that meant waiting another hour or longer for her to be able to come and meet me.
The moon was starting to rise, and it was getting to be as bright as day out there in

the barnyard. I’d been in the habit of opening the gate and turning Betsy loose in the
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yard, but | was scared to do it night before last. If Lud Moseley should get up for a

drink of water or something, and happen to look out toward the barn and see a horse
standing there, he would either think it was one of his and come out and lock it in the
stalls, or else he would catch on it was me out there. Anyway, as soon as he saw
Betsy, he would have known it wasn’t his mare, and there would have been the
mischief to pay right there and then. So | opened the barn door and led Betsy inside
and put her in the first empty stall | could find in the dark. | was scared to strike a
light, because I didn’t know but what Lud Moseley would be looking out the window
just at that time and see the flare of the match. | put Betsy in the stall, closed the door,
and came back outside to wait for Naomi to find a chance to come out and meet me
in the swing in the yard.

It was about twelve-thirty or one o’clock when I got ready to leave for home.
The moon had been clouded, and it was darker than everything in the barn. I couldn’t
sec my hand in front of me, it was that dark. | was scared to strike a light that time,
too, and | felt my way ill and opened the stall door and stepped inside to lead Betsy
out. I couldn’t see a thing, and when I found her neck, I thought she must have
slipped her bridle like she was always doing when she had to stand too long to suit
her. | was afraid to try to ride her home without a lead of some kind, because | was
scared she might shy in the barnyard and start tearing around out there and wake up
Lud Moseley.

| felt around on the ground for the bridle, but I couldn’t find it anywhere. Then
| went back to the stall door and felt on it, thinking I might have taken it off myself
when | was all excited at the start, and there was a filter hanging up. | slipped it over
her head and led her out. It was still so dark I couldn’t see a thing, and I had to feel
my way outside and through the barnyard gate. When 1 got to the road, | threw a leg
over her, and started for home without wasting any more time around Lud Moseley’s
place. | thought she trotted a little funny, because she had a swaying swing that made
me slide from side to side, and I didn’t have a saddle pommel to hold on to. I was all

wrought up about getting away from there without getting caught up with, and |
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didn’t think a thing about it. But I got home all right and slipped the halter off and put

her in her stall. It was around one or two o’clock in the morning then.

The next morning after breakfast, when | was getting ready to start plowing in
the new ground again, Lud Moseley and three or four other men, including the
sheriff, came riding lickety-split up the road from town and hitched at the rack. Mr.
John came out and slapped the sheriff on the back and told him a funny story. They
carried on like that for nearly half an hour, and then the sheriff asked Mr. John where
I was. Mr. John told him | was getting ready to go off to the new ground, where we
had planted a crop of corn that spring, and then the sheriff said he had a warrant for
me. Mr. John asked him what for, a joke or something? And the sheriff told him it
was for stealing Lud Moseley’s calico horse, Lightfoot. Mr. John laughed at him,
because he still thought it just a joke, but the sheriff pulled out the paper and showed
it to him. Mr. John still wouldn’t believe it, and he told them there was a mix-up
somewhere, because, he told them, I wouldn’t steal a horse. Mr. John knows I’m not
a horse thief. I’ve never been in any kind of trouble before in all my life.

They brought me to town right away and put me in the cellroom at the sheriff’s
jail. I knew I hadn’t stole Lud Moseley’s horse, and I wasn’t scared a bit about it. But
right after they brought me to town, they all rode back and the sheriff looked in the
barn and found Lud Moseley’s calico horse, Lightfoot, in Betsy’s stall. Mr. Johit said
things were all mixed up, because he knew I didn’t steal the horse, and he knew |
wouldn’t do it. But the horse was there, the calico one, Lightfoot, and his halter was
hanging on the stall door. After that they went back to Lud Moseley’s and measured
my foot tracks in the barnyard, and then they found Betsy’s bridle. Lud Moseley said
I had rode Mr. John’s mare over there, turned her loose, and put the bridle on his
Lightfoot and rode him off. They never did say how come the halter came to get to
Mr. John’s stable, then. Lud Moseley’s stall door was not locked, and it wasn’t
broken down. It looks now like I forgot to shut it tight when | put Betsy in, because
she got out someway and came home of her own accord sometime that night.

Lud Moseley says he’s going to send me away for twenty years where I won’t

have a chance to worry him over his youngest daughter, Naomi. He wants her to
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marry a widowed farmer over beyond Bishop’s crossroads who runs twenty plows

and who’s got a big white house with fifteen rooms in it. Mr. John Turner says he’ll
hire the best lawyer in town to take up my case, but it don’t look like it will do much
good, because my footprints are all over Lud Moseley’s barnyard, and his Lightfoot
was in Mr. John’s stable.

| reckon I could get out of it someway, if | made up my mind to do it. But |
don’t like to do things like that. It would put Naomi in a bad way, because if I said |
was there seeing her, and had put Betsy in the stall to keep her quiet, and took
Lightfoot out by mistake in the dark when | got ready to leave — well, it would just
look bad, that’s all. She would have to say she was in the habit of slipping out of the
house to see me after everybody had gone to sleep, on Thursday nights, and it would
just look bad all around. She might take it into her head some day that she’d rather
marry somebody else than me, and by that time she’d have a bad name for having
been mixed up with me — and slipping out of the house to meet me after bedtime.

Naomi knows I’m no horse thief. She knows how it all happened — that | rode
Lud Moseley’s calico horse, Lightfoot, off by mistake in the dark, and left the stall
door unfastened, and Betsy got out and came home of her own accord.

Lud Moseley has been telling people all around the courthouse as how he is
going to send me away for twenty years so he can get Naomi married to that
widowed farmer who runs twenty plows. Lud Moseley is right proud of it, it looks
like to me, because he’s got me cornered in a trap, and maybe he will get me sent
away sure enough before Naomi gets a chance to tell what she knows is true.

But, somehow, I don’t know if she’ll say it if she does get the chance.
Everybody knows I’'m nothing but a hired man at Mr. John Turner’s, and I’ve been
thinking that maybe Naomi might not come right out and tell what she knows, after
all.

I’d come right out and explain to the sheriff how the mix-up happened, but |
sort of hate to mention Naomi’s name in the mess. If it had been a Sunday night,
instead of night before last, a Thursday, | could — well, it-would just sound too bad,
that’s all.
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If Naomi comes to town and tells what she knows, I won’t say a word to stop

her, because that’ll mean she’s willing to say it and marry me.

But if she stays at home, and lets Lud Moseley and that widowed farmer send
me away for twenty years, I’ll just have to go, that’s all.

I always told Naomi I’d do anything in the world for her, and I reckon this will

be the time when I’ve got to prove whether I’'m a man of my word, or not.

TASKS

1. Give the Ukrainian equivalents of the following words, learn them by heart:

To reckon, to steal, to ride, a mare, a saddle, a bridle, reins, to squeak, mischief, a
stable, raw-boned, gate, to lean, to plow, dog-tired, a reason, swing, penitentiary, to
figure out, loose, to lock, stall, to lead (led, led), to slip, to waste time, to trot, to slide,
to slap, a warrant, a mix-up, a cell room, a jail, to measure, foot tracks, tight, a
widow, to run (the business), to hire, a case, footprints, to unfasten, to mention, to

sound bad, to prove.

2. Define the meanings of the following expressions. Find them in the situations
given in the text. Use them in your own sentences:

Night before last, to be up to smth., to get into trouble, to have a laugh at smb., to let
smb. into one’s secrets, to be dog-tired, to put smb. out of the way, to be in the habit
of doing smth., to waste time, to be scared, of one’s own accord, to do good, to be

willing to do smth., to be a man of one’s word, by mistake.

3. Explain the difference between the following words:

A thief, a robber, a burglar, a mugger, a pickpocket, a shoplifter, a smuggler.

4. Put the verbs in brackets into the correct tense form:
1. 1 never (to be) in trouble like this before. 2. I (to work) for him just about all my

life, since | (to be) a boy. 3. | (to be) there to see her three or four times before on
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Thursday nights that Lud Moseley (not to know) about. 4. He (to try) to have me sent

to the penitentiary for twenty years. 5. When | (to look up) at their window, Mary Lee
(to stand) beside the bed. 6. | (to feel) my way and (to step) inside to lead Betsy out.
7. When | (to get) to the road, | (to throw) a leg over the horse and (to start) for home.
8. I (to think) she (to trot) a little funny. 9. I (to know) I (not to steal) Lud Moseley’s
horse. 10. | always (to tell) Naomi I (to do) anything in the world for her.

. Say if the following sentences are true or false:

. The narrator works for Lud Moseley.

. The narrator goes to see his girlfriend every Friday night.

. The narrator is in love with Lud Moseley’s eldest daughter.
. Naomi asked the narrator to see her on Thursday nights.

. The narrator was blamed for stealing Lud Moseley’s horse.
. Naomi had a talk with her father on Thursday night.

. The narrator left the horse under a tree.

. The narrator noticed that Betsy trotted in a funny way.
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. Lud Moseley was going to send the narrator to prison for ten years.

10. The narrator hopes that Naomi will come to town and tells the truth.

6. Give a literary translation of the following passage:

“I haven’t got a thing in the world against Lud Moseley...” up to “on Sunday nights”.
7. Give written characteristics of the heroes of the story.

8. Make up a plan of your story. Retell it according to your plan.
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LETTER IN THE MAIL

Almost everybody likes to receive mail. And perhaps nobody in Stillwater
liked to get letters more than Ray Buffin. But unfortunately Ray received fewer
letters in his box at the post-office than anybody else.

Guy Hodge and Ralph Barnhill were two young men in town who liked to play
jokes on people. But they never meant anything bad. One afternoon, after watching
Ray Buffin waiting for a letter at the post-office, they decided to play a joke on him.
Their plan was to ask a girl in town to send Ray a love letter without signing it and
then tell everybody in the post-office to watch Ray read the letter; and then somebody
was to ask him if he had received a love letter from a girl. After that somebody was to
take the letter out of his hand and read it aloud for everybody to hear.

After buying a box of pale blue envelopes and writing-paper Guy and Ralph
went round the corner to the office of the telephone company where Grace Brooks
worked as a night telephone operator.

Grace was a pretty fair elderly girl with a fine figure. She had begun working
for the telephone company many years ago, after she had finished school. She had
remained unmarried all those years, and because she worked at night and slept in the
daytime it was very difficult for her now, she knew, to find a husband.

At first, after Guy Hodge and Ralph Barnhil had explained to her what they
wanted to do and asked her to write the letter to Ray, Grace refused to do it.

“Now, be a good girl, Gracie. Do us a favour and write the letter,” said Ralph.
“We won’t tell Ray or anybody else that you wrote it. You won’t have to worry about
that.”

Suddenly she turned away. She didn’t want the young men to see her crying.
She remembered the time she had got acquainted with Ray and the letter she had soon
received from him. Ray wanted to marry her. But she had just finished school then
and had started to work for the telephone company; she was very young then and
didn’t want to marry anybody yet; and so Ray never got a reply. Time passed. During

all those years she had seen him a few times but rarely more than a polite word had
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passed between them, and each time he looked sadder and sadder. There had been
moments when she wanted to run to Ray, throw her arms round him and tell him she
had made a mistake in those days.

“Please, Gracie,” said Guy Hodge, “write the letter for us. If you refuse we’ll
have to find somebody else to write it.”

“No,” she said quickly. “Don’t do that! I want to write it! I don’t want anybody
else to do it!”

“Fine,” Ralph said. “Now let’s decide what you say in it.”

“I think T know what to say,” she told them. “I’ll write the letter tonight and
send it early tomorrow morning.”

“Good. That’s just what we want.”

After they left the telephone office Grace thought about Ray and cried. Late at
night she wrote the letter.

The next day Guy and Ralph were in the post-office at four o’clock. By that
time there was a large crowd in the post-office. When Ray came in and saw a letter in
his box he looked at it in surprise. He couldn’t believe his eyes. He opened the box,
took out the blue envelope and went to the corner of the room to read it.

When he finished he behaved like mad. He smiled happily and ran out of the
room before the people there had time to say anything to stop him.

The moment Guy and Ralph understood what had happened they ran after him
trying to stop him. But it was too late. Ray hurried round the corner to the telephone
office.

When Guy and Ralph ran into the room where Grace worked they saw Ray
Buffin standing near the girl with the widest and happiest smile they had ever seen on
his face. It was clear they hadn’t spoken a word yet. They just stood in silence, too

happy to worry about Guy and Ralph watching them.

TASKS
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1. Give Ukrainian equivalents of the following words, learn them by heart:
To droop, disappointment, deep, a tax bill, to correspond, an exception, highway, to
toss, a mailbag, to contain, a package, a repair shop, a rifle, anxiously, to distribute, to
complain, to gossip, to mutter, to hunch, to harm, to snatch, a switchboard operator,
plump, feminine handwriting, to conceal, to plead, to beg, to pat, mutual, wink,
nudge, to blink, a palm, to stuff, to dash out, to snuggle, bashful, to bet, deed.

2. Give synonyms to the following words:
Bashful, to wink, to mail, to receive, plump, a scheme, to graduate from school, an
opportunity, to conceal, to mind, to object.

3. Define the meaning of the following expressions. Use them in your own
sentences:
To receive mail, to run for, to have no chance, to make a living doing something,

regardless of, to think up smth., to be a good sport, from now on, once in a while,
somehow or other, to have nothing to do with.

4. Give the literary translation of the following extract:
“Suddenly turning around and hiding her face...” up to “... would be lonely now”.

5. Translate the following sentences using new words and phrases:

1) OTpuMaBIIM TIOIITY, S TPOTJSHYB KOPECIOHACHIIIO Ta BHUPIMIUB Biapaszy
BIJIIOBICTH Ha BCl JIUCTH.

2) 51 He Xouy, moO BiH OajgoTyBaBCsA Ha MOCT Mepa MmicTa. lle He mpuHece Hidoro,
KpIM 3aliBOTO KJIOTIOTY.

3) JIKyH HapemTi Ma€e MOXIIUBICTh 3aMHITHCSA aNbIiHI3MOM, 1, X04a ii YOJOBIK
MPOTH, BOHA HE BIJCTYNHTH Bijl CBOTO HaMipy.

4) Merri He Majia MOYKJIMBOCTI MOMIEPEIUTH CBOIX JANCKUX POAMYIB PO CBIiH MpHI3,
ajyie BoHa OyJia BIIEBHEHA, 1110 BOHU HE BIJIMOBJIATH 1i Y TOCTUHHOCTI.

5) Ockinbku apykuHa beHa xBopa, a JITH HAJATO Malli, HOMY OJIHOMY JOBOJHUTHCS
npaitoBatu. Bin 3apo0iisie Ha )KUTTS THUM, 1110 MTPOJAE Pi3HI JIepeB’siHI pedi, ajie 1ie He
MPUHOCHUTD iM Oarato rpoiei 1 BOHM JIeJIBE 3BOJATH KIHII 3 KIHI[SIMH.

6) Tak, uu iHaKIIIE il JOBEACTHCS 3aKIHYMTH 1[I0 CTATTIO. Y 1HIIIOMY BMITaJKy BOHA
MOK€E BTPATUTU POOOTY.

7) Miana mana 3HaTd OaThKam, IO BOHA OJIPYXHThCA 3 J)KacTiHOM He 3BepTarOun
yBaru Ha HOro CoIliaJIbHUN CTaTyc.

8) 3 wi€i MuTI 51 30Mparocs moa0aTH MPO TBOE 3I0POB’S.

9) BciM mo100ar0ThCsl HEBHHHI YKapTH Yac BiJI Yacy.
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10) KorreHsiTa MPUTHCHYJIHCS OJHE 0 OJHOTO, 00 OyJI0 TEIUTiIIIe.

6. Translate the following sentences. Explain the grammar in each case:

1) Ray would say with a sad expression on his long face.

2) Once a month he did get a bill from the gas and electric company.

3) He would stand there anxiously watching the little glass window.

4) Ray would take one last look at his box and then walk slowly across the square.

5) If she had answered his letter, they probably would have been married all those
years and neither of them would be lonely now.

6) If you don’t we’ll have to find somebody else to write it.

7) By that time a larger crowd than usual had gathered in the post office.

8) I'll bet, they never would have done anything about it if we hadn’t thought up this
letter-writing joke.

9) His hand shaking more than ever, he opened the pink envelope.

10) If it hadn’t been for us, he never would have got the letter he must have been
waiting for most of his life.

7. Insert the omitted prepositions or adverbs:

1. ... atime like that his whole tall bony body drooped ... disappointment. 2. The bus
from New Orleans stopped ... the town square ... front of the post office and the
driver tossed ... two or three mailbags. 3. There were two men ... town who were
always thinking ... some jokes to play ... people. 4. Gracie tried to keep her eyes ...
filling ... tears. 5. She had just graduated... high school and started to work ... the
telephone company. 6. His eyes blinking he stared ... it ... the little glass window ...
a long time. 7. They ran ... him, calling .. him to come ... to the post office. 8. How
... the world did the joke turn ... like it did? 9. Then, suddenly stuffing the letter ...
his pocket, he dashed ... ... the post office. 10. Do you suppose Grace Brooks signed
her own name ... mistake?

. Answer the following questions:

. Where did the action of the story take place?

. What is the name of the main character? What did he do?

. What did Ray Buffin look like?

. Did Ray have any relatives? Did anyone write letters to him?

. Did Ray write letters himself?

. How often did people in Stillwater receive mail?

. Why did Ray always lock up his repair shop at four o’clock?

. How did Ray feel when the mail was distributed?

. Who are Guy Hodge and Ralph Barnhill? What were they like?
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10. What joke did they think up?

11. Who is Gracie Brooks? What did she look like?

12. What did Guy Hodge and Ralph Barnhill ask her to do?

13. Did Gracie agree to help them?

14. What did Ray do when he saw a letter in his box?

15. Did Guy Hodge and Ralph Barnhill understand what had happened?

16. Were Guy Hodge and Ralph Barnhill glad that everything turned out the way it
did?

9. Retell the text as if you were:
a) Ray Buffin

b) Grace Brooks

¢) Guy Hodge
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RACHEL

Every evening she came down through the darkness of the alley, emerging in
the bright light of the street like the sudden appearance of a frightened child far from
home. | knew that she had never reached the end of the alley before eight o'clock, and
yet there were evenings when | ran there two hours early and waited beside the large
green and red hydrant until she came. During all those months | had known her she
had been late only two or three times, and then it was only ten or fifteen minutes past
eight when she came.

Rachel had never told me where she lived, and she would never let me walk
home with her. Where the alley began at the hydrant, was the door through which she
came at eight and the door which closed behind her at ten. When | had begged her to
let me walk with her, she always pleaded with me, saying that her father did not
allow her to be with boys and that if he should see us together he would either beat
her unmercifully or make her leave home. For that reason | kept the promise | had
given, and | never went any farther than the entrance to the alley with her.

"I'll always come down to see you in the evening, Frank," she said and added
hastily, "as long as you wish me to come. But you must remember your promise
never to try to find where |1 live, or to walk home with me."

| promised again and again.

"Perhaps some day you can come to see me," she whispered, touching my arm,
"but not now. You must never go beyond the hydrant until I tell you that you may."

Rachel had told me that almost every time | saw her, as if she wished to
Impress upon me the realization of some sort of danger that lay in the darkness of the
alley. I knew there was no physical danger, because around the corner was our house
and | was as familiar with the neighbourhood as anyone else. And besides, during the
day I usually walked through the alley to our back gate on my way home, because it
was a short cut when | was late for supper.

| knew Rachel and her family were poor, because she had been wearing the

same dress for nearly a year. It was a worn and fragile thing of faded blue cotton. |
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had never seen it soiled and | knew she washed it every day. It had been mended time

after time; carefully and neatly. | wished to offer to buy her a dress with the few
dollars I had saved in my bank, but I was afraid to even suggest such a thing to her. |
knew she would not have allowed me to give her the money, and | did not know what
we would do when the dress became completely worn out. | was certain that it would
mean the end of my seeing her. It was only the constant attention that she gave it and
the care with which she laundered it each day that could have kept the dress whole as
it had been.

Each evening when she came out of the black alley | met her there, and
together we walked down the brightly lighted street to the corner where there was a
drugstore. On the opposite corner there was a moving-picture theatre. To one or the
other we went each evening. | should have liked to have taken her to both the show
and to the drugstore, but | was never able to earn enough money for both in the same
evening. The twenty cents | received every day for delivering the afternoon paper on
a house-to-house route was not enough to buy ice cream at the drugstore and seats at
the picture show, too. We had to take our choice between them.

When we stood on the corner across from the drugstore and across from the
theatre we could never decide at first whether to see the show or to eat ice cream. The
good times we had there on the corner were just as enjoyable to me, as anything else
we did. Rachel would always try to make me tell her which | would rather do before
she would commit herself and of course | wished to do that which would please her
the most.

"I'm not going a step in either direction until you tell me which you would
rather do," | would say to her. "It doesn't matter because being with you is everything
| want."

“I'll tell you what let's do, Frank" she said touching my arm, and pretending not
to be serious. "You go to the drugstore and I'll go to the movies,"

That was Rachel's way of telling me which she preferred, although | didn't
believe she ever suspected that | knew. But when she suggested that | go to the

movies while she went to the drugstore, | knew it to mean that she would much rather
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have a dish of ice cream that evening. The enjoyment of the show lasted for nearly

two hours, while the ice cream could never be prolonged for more than half an hour,
so all but two or three evenings a week we went to the theatre across the street.

There was where | always wished to go, because in the semidarkness we sat
close together and | held her hand. And if the house was not filled, we always found
two seats near the rear, in one of the two corners, and there | kissed her when we
were sure no one was looking at us.

After the show was over, we went out into the bright street and walked slowly
towards the green and red hydrant in the middle of the block. There at the entrance to
the alley we stopped awhile. If here were no other people in the street, | always put
my arm around Rachel's waist while we walked slowly to the dark entrance. Neither
of us spoke then, but I held her tighter to me, and she squeezed my fingers. When at
last, after delaying as long a s possible the time for her to go, we walked together a
few steps into the darkness of the alley and stood in each other's arms; when she was
about to disappear into the darkness of the alley | ran to her and caught her hands in
mine.

"l love you, Rachel,” | told her squeezing her fingers tighter as she withdrew
them.

"And | love you, too, Frank," she said turning and running into the alley out of
sight for another day.

After waiting awhile and listening until she had gone beyond hearing distance,
| turned and walked slowly up the street towards home. Our house was only a block
away: half a block to the corner, and another half block from there. When | had
reached my room, 1 went to the window and stood there looking out into the night
and listening for some sound of her. My window faced the alley behind the house and
the street lights cast a dim glow over the house tops, but | could never see down into
the darkness of the alley. After waiting at the window for an hour or more | undressed
and went to bed. Many times | thought I heard the sound of her voice in the darkness,
but after | had sprung from bed and had listened intently at the window for a long

time | knew it was some other sound | had heard.
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Near the end of summer | received five dollars as a birthday present from my

aunt. As soon as | got it, I began making plans for Rachel and me. | wanted to
surprise her that evening with the money, and then to take her downtown on a
streetcar. First we would go to a restaurant, and afterwards to one of the large the-
atres. We had never been downtown together, and it was the first time | had more
than fifty cents at one time. That afternoon as soon as I could deliver all the papers on
my route | ran home and began thinking about the plans | had made for the evening.

Just before dark | went downstairs from my room to wait on the front porch for
the time to come when | could meet Rachel. | sat on the porch steps, not even
remembering to tell my mother that | was going downtown. She had never allowed
me to go that far away from the house without my first telling her where | was going,
with whom and at what time | would come back. | had been sitting on the porch for
nearly an hour when my older sister came to the door and called me, "We have a job
for you, Frank," Nancy said. "Mother wants you to come to the kitchen before you
leave the house. Now, don't forget and go away."

| told her | would come right away. | was thinking then how much the surprise
would mean to Rachel, and | did forget about the job waiting for me in the kitchen for
nearly half an hour. It was then almost time for me to meet Rachel at the hydrant, and
| jumped up and ran to the kitchen to finish the task as quickly as I could. When |
reached the kitchen Nancy handed me a small round box and told me to open it and
sprinkle the powder in the garbage can. | had heard my mother talking about the way
rats were getting into the garbage so I went down to the back gate with the box with-
out stopping to talk about it. As soon as | had sprinkled the powder on the refuse I ran
back into the house, found my cap, and ran down the street. | was angry with my
sister for causing me to be late in meeting Rachel, even though the fault was my own
for not having done the task sooner. | was certain though, that Rachel would wait for
me, even if a few minutes late in getting to the hydrant. | could not believe that she
would come to the hydrant and leave immediately.

| had gone a dozen yards or more when | heard my mother calling me. |

stopped unsteadily in my tracks.
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"I'm going to the movies," | told her. "I'll be back soon."

"All right, Frank,” she said. "l was afraid you were going downtown or
somewhere like that. Come home as soon as you can."

| ran a few steps and stopped. | was so afraid that she would make me stay at
home if I told her that | was going downtown that I did not know what to do. | had
never told her a lie, and | could not make myself start then. | looked back and she was
standing on the steps looking at me.

"Mother, I am going downtown," | pleaded, "but I'll be back early."

Before she could call me again, I ran with all my might down the street, around
the corner, and raced to the hydrant at the alley. Rachel was not within sight until |
had reached it and had stood for a moment panting and blowing with excitement and
exertion.

She was there though, waiting for me beside the fence, and she said she had
just got there the second before. After we had started towards the corner where the
drugstore was, | took the money from my watch pocket and showed it to her. She was
even more excited than | had been when 1 first saw it.

After she had looked at it awhile, and had felt it in the palm of her hand, I told
her what | had planned for us to do that evening.

We heard a streetcar coming and we ran to the corner just in time to get aboard.
The ride downtown was too fast, even though it took us nearly half an hour to get
there. We got off near the theatre.

First | had planned for us to go to a small restaurant, and later to a show. Just as
we were passing a drugstore Rachel touched my arm.

"Please, Frank," she' said. "I'm awfully thirsty. Won't you take me into that
drugstore and get me a glass of water?"

"If you must have a drink right away, | will," | said, "but can't you wait a
minute more? There's a restaurant a few doors below here, and we can get a glass of
water there while we're waiting for our supper to be served. If we lose much time we

won't have the chance to see a complete show."
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"I'm afraid I can't wait, Frank," she said, clutching my arm. "Please — please get

me a glass of water. Quick!" We went into the drugstore and stood in front of the
soda fountain. | asked the clerk for a glass of water, Rachel waited close beside me,
clutching my arm tighter and tighter.

In front of us, against the wall, there was a large mirror, | could see ourselves
plainly, but there was something about our reflection, especially Rachel's that | had
never been aware of before. It's true that we had never stood before a mirror until
then, but | saw there something that had escaped me for a whole year. Rachel's beauty
was revealed in a way that only a large mirror can show. The curve of her cheeks and
lips was beautiful as ever and the symmetrical loveliness of her neck and arms was
the same beauty | had worshipped hundreds of times before; but now for the first time
| saw in the mirror before us a new and unrevealed charm.

"Quick, Frank!" Rachel cried clutching me desperately. "Water, please!"

She clutched my arm again breaking as one would a mirror, the reflection of
my thoughts. The clerk had filled the glass with water and was handing it to her but
before he could place it in her hands, she had reached for it and jerked it away from
him. He looked as surprised as | was. Rachel had never before acted like that.
Everything she did had always been perfect.

She grasped the glass as if she were squeezing it, and she swallowed the water
in one gulp. Then she thrust the glass toward the clerk holding her throat with one
hand, and screaming for more water. Before he could refill the glass, she had
screamed again, even louder than before. People passing the door paused, and ran
inside to see what was taking place. Others in the store ran up to us and stared at
Rachel.

"What's the matter, Rachel?" | begged her catching her wrist and shaking her.
"Rachel, what's the matter?"

Rachel turned and looked at me. Her eyes were turned almost upside down,

and her lips were swollen and dark. The expression on her face was horrible to see.
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A prescription clerk came running towards us. He looked quickly at Rachel,

and ran back to the rear of the store. By that time she had fallen forward against the
marble fountain, and | caught her and held her to keep her from falling to the floor.

The prescription clerk again came running towards us, bringing a glass filled
with a kind of milk-while fluid. He placed the glass to Rachel's lips and forced the
liquid down her throat.

"I'm afraid it's too late," he said. "If we had known ten minutes sooner we
could have saved her."

"Too late?" | asked him. "Too late for what? What's the matter with her?"

"She's poisoned. It looks like rat poison to me. It's probably that, though it may
be some other kind."

| could not believe anything that was being said nor could | believe that what |
saw was real.

Rachel did not respond to the antidote. She lay still in my arms, and her face
was becoming more contorted and darker each moment.

"Quick! Back here!" the clerk said, shaking me.

Together we lifted her and ran with her to the rear of the store. The clerk had
reached for a stomach pump, and was inserting the tube in her throat. Just as he was
about to have the pump started, a physician ran between us and quickly examined
Rachel. He stood up a moment later motioning the other man and myself aside.

"It's too late now," he said, "we might have been able to save her an hour ago,
but there is no heart action now, and breathing has stopped. She must have taken a
whole box of poison —rat poison, | guess. It has already reached her heart and blood."

We attempted to revive her by means of artificial respiration. During all of that
time the doctor behind us was saying: "No, no. It's of no use. She's too far gone now.
She'll never live again. She has enough rat poison in her system to kill ten men."

Some time later the ambulance came and took her away. I did not know where
she was taken and | did not try to find out. | sat in the little brown paneled room
surrounded by white-labeled bottles, looking at the prescription clerk who had tried

hard to save her. When at last | got up to go, the drugstore was empty save for one
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clerk who looked at me disinterestedly. Outside in the street there was no one except

a few taxi drivers who never looked my way.

In a daze | started home through the deserted streets. The way was lonely and
tears blinded my eyes and | could not see the streets | walked on. I could not see the
lights and shadows of the streets, but | could see with a painful clarity the picture of
Rachel, in a huge mirror, bending over our garbage can, while the reflection of her

beauty burned in my brain and in my heart.

TASKS

1. Translate the following words into Ukrainian and learn them by heart:
To reach, hydrant, alley, to beat unmercifully, entrance, to keep a promise, to find

out, to whisper, to be familiar with smth., gate, fear, to discover, to attempt, the short
cut, a worn dress, faded cotton, to mend, neatly, cloth, to save money, to pretend,
semi-darkness, to be over, waist, to hold tight, to squeeze, porch, to sprinkle, powder,
garbage can, refuse, immediately, to tell a lie, fence, reflection, a flash of lightning, to
swallow, throat, to scream, to stare at, wrist, poison, to respond, antidote, physician,
artificial respiration, to be of (no) use, ambulance, tear.

2. Use the following word combinations in the sentences of your own:
To keep a promise, to find out, to save money, to hold tight, to tell a lie, to stare at, to

be of (no) use, to be over, to reach smth., to be familiar with smth., to have smth. on,
to take a choice between smth., to be about to do smth., to be thirsty, to swallow in a

gulp.

3. Insert the omitted prepositions or adverbs:

1. ... the opposite corner there was a moving picture theatre. 2. I went ... the window
and stood there looking ... ... the night and listening ... some sound of her. 3. Every
evening she came ... ... the dark and stepped ... the bright light of the street. 4. Then
one evening she had ... a pair of black silk ones (stockings). 5. I was angry ... my
sister ...causing me to be late ... meeting Rachel. 6. I looked ... and she was standing
... the steps looking ... me. 7. Rachel was not ... sight until I had reached it. 8. We
went ... the drugstore and stood ... front of the soda fountain. 9. The clerk had filled
the glass ... water and was handing it ... her. 10. I started home ... the deserted
streets.

4. Translate the following sentences:
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1. 4 3nHaB, 1110 BOHA HIKOJIM HE JO0CsTalla KIHIIA ajel paHilie BOCbMOiI ToOAUHH. 2. SIkOu

il 6aThKO MOOAYMB HAC, BiH OM TTOOMB 11 )KOPCTOKO, a00 3MyCHUB OU TiTH 3 AoMy. 3. S
3HaB, 1m0 Peituen Ta i poauHa 6i/1HI, TOMY [0 BOHA HOCHJIA Ty caMy CYKHIO Maifke
BIIPOJIOBXK pOKy. 4. Peifuen HikonM He Kaszajla MEHI, ¢ BOHA KUBE 1 HE J03BOJIA
MEHI IPOBOJUTH ii 1ojgomy. 5. Ham moBoaumiocs oouparu Mix kade Ta kiHo. 6. Came
y Takuit criocid Peituen kazana MeHi, YoMy BOHA HaJlae niepeBary. 7. 3aJ0BOJICHHS BiJl
oy TpuBajio Maibke nBi roamHu. 8. JKoaeH 3 HAC HIYOrO HE TOBOPHUB, aje s
npUTUCKaB ii MirHie A0 cebe, a BOHA CTUCKajga Moi manbii. 9. Ham OyauHOK
3HaXOJIMBCA NuIIe B ogqHOoMY kBaprtani 3BiaTu. 10. [Ipore, BoHa Oyna Tam i yekania Ha
MEHE 017151 OTOPOXKi.

5. Match the words from A with the words in B:

B

. to beat somebody | a) with the neighbourhood

. to add b) the powder

. to be familiar C) hastily

. to mend d) with all my might

. to cast e) carefully and neatly

. to sprinkle f) the beauty

.to run g) a dim glow

. to reveal h) desperately
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. to clutch 1) to the antidote

10. to respond J) unmercifully

. Use the phrases from the table in the sentences below:

. Unfortunately, the patient who had been bitten by a snake .... .

. When we saw Claud Monet’s paintings their ... ... to us.

. His father promised to ... him ... if he broke another window at school.

. He realized that he could miss the train if he didn’t hurry, so he had to ... .

. He could find the way to the market easily as was ... .

. A little child was scared when she saw the lion and ... her mum’s hand ... .
. The street lights ... ... over the house tops.

. After he had torn up his new jacket, mother .... 1t ... .

9. “Join us in the conference hall”, he ... ... running down the stairs.

10. Grandmother asked me to ... some ... around the plants to protect them from
ants.
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7. Give the literary translation of the following passage:
“There was where I always wished to go...” up to “...we drew apart”.

8. Prepare the following passage for your impressive reading:
“In front of us, against the wall...” up to “... unrevealed charm”.

9. Give the summary of the story.



THE END OF CHRISTY TUCKER 43
THE END OF CHRISTY TUCKER

Christy TUCKER rode into the plantation town on muleback late in the
afternoon, whistling all the way. He had been hewing new pickets for the fence
around his house all morning, and he was feeling good for having got so much done.
He did not have a chance to go to the plantation town very often and, when he could
go, he did not lose any time in getting there.

He tied up the mule at the racks behind the row of stores, and the first thing he
noticed was the way the other Negroes out there did not seem anxious to speak to
him. Christy had been on friendly terms with all the colored people on the plantation
ever since he and his wife had moved there three months before, and he could not
understand why they pretended not to see him.

He walked slowly down the road towards the plantation office wondering why
nobody spoke to him.

After he had gone a little farther, he met Froggy Miller. He caught Froggy by
the arm before Froggy could dodge him.

“What’s the matter with you folks today?”” he said. Froggy Miller lived only a
mile from his house in a straight line across the cotton field, and he knew Froggy
better than anyone else on the plantation.

“What’s the matter, anyway, Froggy?”’

Froggy, a big six-foot Negro with close-cropped hair, moved away. He grabbed
Froggy by the arm and shook him.

“Now, look here!” Christy said, getting worried. “Why do you and everybody
else act so strange?”

“Mr. Lee Crossman sent for you, didn’t he?”” Froggy said,

“Sure, he sent for me,” Christy said. “I reckon he wants to talk to me about the
farming. But what’s that got to do with —”

Before he could finish, Froggy had pulled away from him and walked hurriedly
up the road.
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Without wasting any more time, Christy ran towards the plantation office to

find out what the trouble was.

The plantation bookkeeper, Hendricks, and Lee Crossman’s younger brother,
Morgan, were sitting in the front office with their feet on the window sill when he ran
inside. Hendricks got up when he saw Christy and went through the door into the
back room. While the bookkeeper was in the other room, Morgan Crossman stared
sullenly at the Negro.

“Come here, you,” Hendricks said, coming through the door.

Christy turned around and saw Lee Crossman, the owner and boss of the
plantation, standing in the doorway.

“Yes, sir,” Christy said.

Lee Crossman was dressed in heavy gray riding breeches and tan shirt, and he
wore black boots that laced to his knees. He stood aside while Christy walked into the
back room, and closed the door on the outside. Christy walked to the middle of the
room and stood there waiting for Lee Crossman.

Christy had moved to the Crossman plantation the first of the year, about three
months before. It was the first time he had ever been in Georgia, and he had grown to
like it better than Alabama, where he had always lived. He and his wife had decided
to come to Georgia because they had heard that the land there was better for
sharecropping cotton. Christy said he could not be satisfied merely making a living;
he wanted to get ahead in life.

Lee Crossman still had not come, and Christy sat down in one of the chairs. He
had no more than seated himself when the door opened. He jumped to his feet.

“Howdy, Mr. Lee,” he said, smiling. “I’ve had a good chance to look at the
land, and I’d like to be furnished with another mule and a gang plow. | figure I can
raise twice as much cotton on that kind of land with a gang plow, because it’s about
the best | ever saw.

There’s not a rock or stump on it, and it’s as clear of bushes as the palm of my

hand. | haven’t even found a gully anywhere on it. If you’ll furnish idle with another
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mule and a gang plow, I’ll raise more cotton for you than any two sharecroppers on

your plantation.”

Lee Crossman listened until he had finished, and then he slammed the door
shut and strode across the room.

“I sent for you, nigger,” he said. “You didn’t send for me, did you?”

“That’s right, Mr. Lee,” he said. “You sent for me.”

“Then keep your black face shut until I tell you to open it.”

“Yes, sir, Mr. Lee,” Christy said, backing across the room until he found
himself against the wall. Lee Crossman sat down in a chair and glared at him. “Yes,
sir, Mr. Lee,” Christy said again.

“You’re one of these biggity niggers, ain’t you?” Lee said. “Where’d you come
from, anyway? You ain’t a Georgia nigger, are you?”

“No, sir, Mr. Lee,” Christy said, shaking his head. “I was born and raised in
Alabama.”

“Didn’t they teach you any better than this in Alabama?”

“Yes, sir, Mr. Lee.”

“Then why did you come over here to Georgia and start acting so biggity?”

“I don’t know, Mr. Lee.”

Christy wiped his face with the palm of his hand and wondered what Lee
Crossman was angry with him about. He began to understand why the other Negroes
had gone out of their way to keep from talking to him. They knew he had been sent
for, and that meant he had done something to displease Lee Grossman. They did not
wish to be seen talking to anyone who was in disfavor with the plantation owner and
boss.

“Have you got a radio?” Lee asked.

“Yes, sir.”

“Where’d you get it?”

“I bought it on time.”

“Where’d you get the money to pay on it?”

“I had a little, and my wife raises a few chickens.”
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“Why didn’t you buy it at the plantation store?”

“I made a better bargain at the other place. I got it a little cheaper.”

“Niggers who live on my plantation buy what they need at my plantation
store,” Lee said.

“I didn't want to go into debt to you, Mr. Lee,” Christy said. “I wanted to come
out ahead when the accounts are settled at the end of the year.”

Lee Crossman leaned back in the chair, crossed his legs, and took out his
pocketknife. He began cleaning his fingernails.

There was silence in the room for several minutes. Christy leaned against the
wall.

“Stand up straight, nigger!*’ Lee shouted at him.

“Yes, sir,” Christy said, jumping erect.

“Did you split up some of my wood to hew pickets for the fence around the
house where you live?”

“Yes, sir, Mr. Lee.”

“Why didn’t you ask me if I wanted you to do it?”

“I figured the fence needed some new pickets to take the place of some that
had rotted, and because I’m living in the house I went ahead and did it.”

“You act mighty big, don’t you?” Lee said. “You act like you own my house
and land, don’t you? You act like you think you’re as good as a white man, don’t
you?”

“No, sir, Mr. Lee,” Christy protested. “I don’t try to act any of those ways. |
just naturally like to hustle and get things done, that’s all. T just can’t be satisfied
unless I'm fixing a fence or cutting wood or picking cotton, or something. | just
naturally like to get things done.”

“Do you know what we do with biggity niggers like you in Georgia?”

“No, sir.”

“We teach them to mind their own business and stay in their place.”

Lee Crossman got up and crossed the room to the closet. He jerked the door

open and reached inside. When he turned around, he was holding a long leather strap
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studded with heavy brass brads. He came back across the room, slapping the strap

around his boot-tops.

“Who told your wife she could raise chickens on my plantation?” he said to
Christy.

“Nobody told her, Mr. Lee,” Christy said. “We didn’t think you’d mind.
There’s plenty of yard around the house for them, and I built a little hen house.”

“Stop arguing with me, nigger!”

“Yes, sir.”

“I don’t want chickens scratching up crops on this plantation.”

“Yes, sir,” Christy said.

“Where did you get- money to pay on a radio?”

“I snared a few rabbits and skinned them, and then I sold their hides for a little
money.”

“I don’t want rabbits touched on my plantation,” Lee said.

He shook out the heavy strap and cracked it against his boots.

“Why haven’t you got anything down on the books in the plantation store?”
Lee asked.

“I just don’t like to go into debt,” Christy said. “l want to come out ahead when
the accounts are settled at the end of the year.”

“That’s my business whether you come out owing or owed at the end of the
year,” Lee said.

He pointed to a crack in the floor.

“Take off that shirt and drop your pants and get down on your knees straddle
that crack,” the white man said.

“What are you going to do to me, Mr. Lee?”

“I’1l show you what I’'m going to do,” he replied. “Take off that shirt and pants
and get down there like I told you.”

“Mr. Lee, I can’t let you beat me like that. No, sir, Mr. Lee. I can’t let you do

that to me. I just can’t!”
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“You black-skinned, dog, you!” Lee shouted, his face turning crimson with

anger.

He struck Christy with the heavy, brass-studded strap. Christy backed out of
reach, and when Lee struck him the second time, the Negro caught the strap and held
on to it. Lee glared at him at first, and then he tried to jerk it out of his grip.

“Mr. Lee, I haven’t done anything except catch a few rabbits and raise a few
chickens and things like that,” Christy protested. “I didn’t mean any harm at all. I
thought you’d be pleased if I put some new pickets in your fence.”

“Shut your mouth and get that shirt and pants off like I told you,” he said,
angrier than ever. “And turn that strap loose before I blast it loose from you.”

Christy stayed where he was and held on to the strap with all his might. Lee
was so angry he could not speak after that. He ran to the closet and got his pistol. He
swung around and fired it at Christy three times. Christy released his grip on the strap
and tank to the floor.

Lee’s brother, Morgan, and the bookkeeper, Hendricks, came running into the
back room.

“What happened, Lee?” his brother asked, seeing Christy Tucker lying on the
floor.

“That nigger threatened me,” Lee said, blowing hard. He walked to the closet
and tossed the pistol on the shelf. “You and Hendricks heard him threaten to kill me.
| had to shoot him down to protect my own life.”

They left the back room and went into the front office. Several clerks from the
plantation store ran in and wanted to know what all the shooting was about.

“Just a biggity nigger,” Lee said, washing his hands at the sink. “He was that
Alabama nigger that came over here two or three months ago. | sent for him this
morning to ask him what he meant by putting new pickets in the fence around his
house without asking me first. When | got him in here, he threatened me. He was a
bad nigger.”

The clerks went back to the plantation store, and Hendricks opened up his

books and went to work on the accounts.
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“Open up the back door,” Lee told his brother, “and let those niggers out in the

back see what happens when one of them gets as biggity as that dog from Alabama

929

got.
His brother opened the back door. When he looked outside into the road, there
was not a Negro in sight. The only living thing out there was the mule on which

Christy Tucker had ridden to town.

TASKS

1. Give Ukrainian equivalents of the following words. Learn them by heart:

To whistle, fence, to tie, to pretend, a bookkeeper, a stump, a plow, a palm, to stride,
to glare at smb., to wipe, to displease, to lean back, a pocketknife, to rot, a closet, a
leather strap with brass brads, a hen house, to scratch, to jerk out, to sink, to
threaten, to toss, accounts.

2. Define the meanings of the following phrases. Find them in the situations given
in the text. Use them in your own sentences.

Look here! To be on friendly terms with smb., to dodge smb., to catch smb. by the

arm, to pull away from smb., to waste time, to find out, to stare sullenly at smb., to

stand aside, to make a living, to get ahead in life, to shale one’s head, to be in

disfavor with, to go into debt to smb., to mind one’s own business, to be in sight.

3. Insert the omitted prepositions or adverbs:

1. Lee Crossman stood ... while Christy walked ... the back room and closed the
door ... the outside. 2. He tied ... the mule ... the row of stores. 3. Christy had been
... friendly terms ... all the coloured people ... the plantation. 4. Before he could
finish, Froggy had pulled ... from him and walked hurriedly ... the road. 5. He
wanted to get ... in life. 6. He jumped ... his feet. 7. There was silence ... the room
... several minutes. 8. That’s my business whether you are ... my debt or not ... the
end ... the year. 9. His face turned red ... anger. 10. Lee glared ... him ... first and
then he tried to jerk it [the strap] ... ... his hand. 11. The clerks went ... to the
plantation store, and Hendricks opened ... his books and went to work ... the
accounts. 12. When he looked ... into the road, there was not a Negro ... sight.

4. Match the words in A with the words in B:
1. to set a) sullenly
2.10go b) a fence

3.to mind | c) chickens
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4. to ride d) in the doorway
5.towork | e) into debt

6. to stand | f) time

7. to fix g) to work

8. to stare | h) in disfavor

9. to be 1) one’s own business
10. to waste | j) cotton

11. to raise | k) on muleback

12. to pick | I) on the accounts

5. Answer the following questions on the text:

1) Who are the characters of the story?

2) Do you like the title of the story? What title would you suggest?
3) What mood was Christy Tucker in when he rode into town?

4) What was the first thing he noticed?

5) Was Christy Tucker in good terms with other coloured people?
6) How did Froggy Miller behave when he met Christy Tucker?
7) Who did Christy Tucker meet in the plantation office?

8) When did Christy Tucker move to the Crossman plantation?

9) Did he like Georgia?

10) How did Christy Tucker greet Lee Crossman?

11) Was Lee Crossman in a good mood?

12) What questions was Christy Tucker asked by Lee Crossman?
13) Why was Lee Crossman so angry with Christy Tucker?

14) What was Lee Crossman going to do to punish Christy Tucker?
15) Did Christy Tucker protest?

16) What was the end of the story?

17) What kind of story is it? Is it sad or funny?

6. Give a literary translation of the following passage :

“The plantation bookkeeper, Hendricks, and Lee Crossman’s younger brother ...” up
to ““...and stood there waiting for Lee Crossman”.

7. Give written characteristics of the heroes of the story (Christy Tucker, Lee
Crossman).

8. Prepare a passage from the text for your impressive reading.

9. Make up a plan of the story. Retell it according to your plan.
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UNCLE Abe was working in the barn when Luther Bolick came down from
the big white house on the hill and told him to pack up his household goods and move
off the farm. Uncle Abe had grown a little deaf and he did not hear what Luther said
the first time.

“These old ears of mine are bothering again, Air. Luther,” Uncle Abe said. “I
can’t seem to hear as good as I used to.” Luther looked at the Negro and scowled.
Uncle Abe had got up and was standing the crib door where he could hear better.

“I said, I want you and your family pack up your furniture and anything that
really belongs to you, and move oft.”

Uncle Abe reached out and clutched at the door for support.

“Move off?” Uncle Abe said.

He looked into his landlord’s face unbelievingly.

“Mr. Luther, you don’t mean that, you?” Uncle Abe asked, his voice shaking.
“You must be joking, ain’t you, Air. Luther?” “You heard me right, even if you
pretend to be half deaf,” Luther said angrily, turning around and walking several
steps. “I want you off the place by the end of week. I’'ll give you that much time if
you don’t try to make any trouble. And when you pack up your things, take care you
don’t pick up anything that belongs to me. Or, I’ll have the law on you.”

Uncle Abe grew weak so quickly that he barely managed to keep from falling.

He turned a little and slid down the side of the door and sat on the crib floor.
Luther looked around to see what he was doing.

“I’m past sixty,” Uncle Abe said slowly, “but me and my family works hard for
you, Air. Luther. We work as hard as anybody on your whole place.

You know that’s true, Air. Luther. I’ve lived here, working for you, and your
daddy before you, for all of forty years.

| never mentioned to you about the shares, no matter how big the crop was that

I raised for you. I’ve never asked much, just enough to eat and a few clothes, that’s
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all. I raised up a houseful of children to help work, and none of them ever made any

trouble for you, did they, Air. Luther?”

Luther waved his arm impatiently indicating that he wanted the Negro to stop
arguing. He shook his head, showing that he did not want to listen to anything Uncle
Abe had to say.

“That’s all true enough,” Luther said, “but I’ve got to get rid of half the tenants
on my place. I can’t afford to keep eight or ten old people like you here any
longer. All of you will have to move off and go somewhere else.”

“Ain’t you going to farm this year, and raise cotton, Mr. Luther?” Uncle Abe
asked. “I can still work as good and hard as anybody else. It may take me a little
longer sometimes, but I get the work done.”

“I haven’t got time to stand here and argue with you,” Luther said nervously.
“My mind is made up, and that’s all there is to it. Now, you go on home as soon as
you finish feeding the mules and start packing the things that belong to you like | told
you.”

Luther turned away and started walking down the path towards the barn. When
he got as far as the barnyard gate, he turned around and looked back. Uncle Abe had
followed him.

“Where can me and my family move to, Air. Luther?” Uncle Abe said. “The
boys are big enough to take care of themselves. But | and my wife have grown old.
You know how hard it is for an old colored man like me to go out and find a house
and land to work on shares. It doesn’t cost you much to keep us, and me and my boys
raise as much cotton as anybody else. The last time | mentioned to you about the
shares has been a long way in the past, thirty years or more. I’m just content to work
like I do and get some rations and a few clothes. You know that’s true, Air. Luther.
I’ve lived in my little shanty over there for all of forty years, and it’s the only home
I’ve got. Mr. Luther, me and my wife is both old now, and I can’t hire out to work by
the day, because I don’t have the strength any more. But I can still grow cotton as

good as any other colored man in the country.” Luther opened the barnyard gate and
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walked through it. He shook his head as though he was not even going to listen any

longer. He turned his back on Uncle Abe and walked away.

Uncle Abe did not know what to say or do after that. When he saw Luther walk
away, he became shaky all over. He clutched at the gate for something to hold on to.

“I just can’t move away, Air. Luther,” he said desperately. “I just can’t do that.
This is the only place I’ve got to live in the world. I just can’t move off, Air. Luther.”

Luther walked out of sight around the corner of the barn. He did not hear Uncle
Abe after that.

The next day, at a little after two o’clock in the afternoon, a truck drove up to
the door of the three-room house where Uncle Abe, his wife, and their three grown
sons lived. Uncle Abe and his wife were sitting by the fire trying to keep warm in the
winter cold. They were the only ones at home then.

Uncle Abe heard the truck drive up and stop, but he sat where he was, thinking
it was his oldest boy, Henry, who drove a truck sometimes for Luther Bolick.

After several minutes had passed, somebody knocked on the door, and his wife
got up right away and went to see who it was.

There were two strange white men on the porch when she opened the door.
They did not say anything at first, but looked inside the room to see who was there.
Still not saying anything, they came inside and walked to the fireplace where Uncle
Abe sat hunched over the hearth.

“Are you Abe Lathan?” one of the men, the oldest, asked.

“Yes, sir, I'm Abe Lathan,” he answered, wondering who they were, because
he had never seen them before. “Why do you want to know that?”

The man took a bright metal disk out of his pocket and held it in the palm of
his hand before Uncle Abe’s eyes.

“I’'m serving a paper and a warrant on you,” he said. “One is an eviction, and
the other is for threatening to do bodily harm.”

He unfolded the eviction notice and handed it to Uncle Abe. The Negro shook
his head bewilderedly, looking first at the paper and finally up at the two strange

white men.
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“I’m a deputy,” the older man said, “and I’ve come for two things—to evict

you from this house and to put you under arrest.”

“What does that mean—evict?” Uncle Abe asked.

The two men looked around the room for a moment. Uncle Abe’s wife had
come up behind his chair and put trembling hands on his shoulder.

“We are going to move your furniture out of this house and carry it off the
property of Luther Bolick. Then, besides that, we’re going to take you down to the
county jail. Now, come on and hurry up, both of you.”

Uncle Abe got up, and he and his wife stood on the hearth not knowing what to
do.

The two men began gathering up the furniture and carrying it out of the house.
They took the beds, tables, chairs, and everything else in the three rooms except the
cook-stove, which belonged to Luther Bolick. When they got all the things outside,
they began piling them into the truck.

Uncle Abe went outside in front of the house as quickly as he could.

“White folks, please don’t do that,” he begged. “Just wait a minute while I go
find Mr. Luther. He’ll set things straight. Mr. Luther is my landlord, and he won’t let
you take all my furniture away like this. Please, sir, just wait while I go find him.”

The two men looked at each other. “Luther Bolick is the one who signed these
papers,” the deputy said, shaking his head. “He was the one who got these court
orders to carry off the furniture and put you in jail. It wouldn’t do you a bit of good to
try to find him now.”

“Put me in jail?” Uncle Abe said. “What did he say to do that for?”

“For threatening bodily harm,” the deputy said. “That’s for threatening to kill
him. Hitting him with a stick or shooting him with a pistol.”

The men threw the rest of the household goods into the truck and told Uncle
Abe and his wife to climb in the back. When they made no effort to get in, the deputy
pushed them to the rear and prodded them until they climbed into the truck.

While the younger man drove the truck, the deputy stood beside them in the

body so they could not escape. They drove out the lane, past the other tenant houses,
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and then down the long road that went over the hill through Luther Bolick’s land to

the public highway. They passed the big white house where he lived, but he was not
within sight.

“I never threatened to harm Mr. Luther,” Uncle Abe protested. “I never did a
thing like that in my whole life. | never said a mean thing about him, either. Mr.
Luther is my boss, and I’ve worked for him ever since I was twenty years old.
Yesterday he said he wanted me to move off his farm, and all | did was say that |
thought he ought to let me stay. I won’t have much longer to live, anyway. I told him
I didn’t want to move off. That’s all I said to Mr. Luther. I ain’t never said I was
going to try to kill him. Mr. Luther knows that as well as | do. You ask Mr. Luther if
that ain’t so.”

They had left Luther Bolick’s farm, and had turned down the highway towards
the county seat, eleven miles away.

“For more than forty years I’ve lived here and worked for Mr. Luther,” Uncle
Abe said, “and I ain’t never said a mean thing to his face or behind his back in all that
time. He furnishes me with rations for me and my family, and a few clothes, and me
and my family raise cotton for him, and | been doing that ever since | was twenty
years old. | moved here and started working on shares for his daddy first, and then
when he died, I kept right on like I have up to now. Mr. Luther knows I’ve worked
hard and never answered him back, and only asked for rations and a few clothes all
this time. You ask Mr. Luther.”

The deputy listened to all that Uncle Abe said, but he did not say anything
himself. He felt sorry for the old Negro and his wife, but there was nothing he could
do about it. Luther Bolick had driven to the courthouse early that morning and
secured the papers for eviction and arrest. It was his job to serve the papers and
execute the court orders. But even if it was his job, he could not keep from feeling
sorry for the Negroes. He didn’t think that Luther Bolick ought to throw them off his
farm just because they had grown old.
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When they got within sight of town, the deputy told the driver to stop. He drew

the truck up beside the highway when they reached the first row of houses. There
were fifteen or eighteen Negro houses on both sides of the road.

After they had stopped, the two white men began unloading the furniture and
stacking it beside the road. When it was all out of the truck, the deputy told Uncle
Abe’s wife to get out. Uncle Abe started to get out, too, but the deputy told him to
stay where he was. They drove off again, leaving Uncle Abe’s wife standing in a
dazed state of mind beside the furniture.

“What you going to do with me now?” Uncle Abe asked, looking back at his
wife and furniture in the distance.

“Take you to the county jail and lock you up,” the deputy said.

“What’s my wife going to do?”” he asked.

“The people in one of those houses will probably take her in.”

“How long will you keep me in jail locked up?”

“Until your case comes up for trial.”

They drove through the dusty streets of the town, around the courthouse
square, and stopped in front of a brick building with iron bars across the windows.

“Here’s where we get out,” the deputy said.

Uncle Abe was almost too weak to walk by that time, but he managed to move
along the path to the door. Another white man opened the door and told him to walk
straight down the hall until he was told to stop.

Just before noon Saturday, Uncle Abe’s eldest son, Henry, stood in Ramsey
Clark’s office, hat in hand. The lawyer looked at the Negro and frowned. He chewed
his pencil for a while, then swung around in his chair and looked out the window into
the courthouse square. Presently he turned around and looked at Uncle Abe’s son.

“I don’t want the case,” he said. “I don’t want to touch it.”

The boy stared at him helplessly. It was the third lawyer he had gone to see that
morning, and all of them had refused to take his father’s case.

“There’s no money in it,” Ramsey Clark said, still frowning. “I’d never get a

dime out of you niggers if | took this case. And, besides, [ don’t want to represent any
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more niggers at court. Better lawyers than me have been ruined that way. [ don’t want

to get the reputation of being a ‘nigger lawyer.” ”

Henry shifted the weight of his body from one foot to the other and bit his lips.
He did not know what to say. He stood in the middle of the room trying to think of a
way to get help for his father.

“My father never said he was going to kill Mr. Luther,” Henry protested. “He’s
always been on friendly terms with Mr. Luther. None of us have ever given Mr.
Luther any trouble. Anybody will tell you that. All the other tenants on Mr. Luther’s
place will tell you my father has always stood up for Mr. Luther. He never said he
would try to hurt Mr. Luther in any way.”

The lawyer waved for him to stop. He had heard all he wanted to listen to.

“I told you I wouldn’t touch the case,” he said angrily, snatching up papers and
slamming them down on his desk. “I don’t want to go into court and waste my time
arguing a case that won’t make any difference one way or the other, anyway. It’s a
good thing for you niggers to get a turn on the *gang every once in a while. It doesn’t
make any difference whether Abe Lathan threatened Mr. Bolick, or whether he didn’t
threaten him. Abe Lathan said he wasn’t going to move off the farm after Mr. Bolick
had told him to, didn’t he? Well, that’s enough to convict him in court. When the case
comes up for trial, that’s all the judge will want to hear. He’ll be sent to the ’gang
quicker than a flea can hop. No lawyer is going to spend a lot of time preparing a case
when he knows how it’s going to end. If there was money in it, it might be different.
But you niggers don’t have a thin dime to pay me with. No, I don’t want the case. |
wouldn’t touch it with a ten-foot pole.”

Henry backed out of Ramsey Clark’s office and went to the jail. He secured
permission to see his father for five minutes.

Uncle Abe was sitting on his bunk in the cage looking through the bars when
Henry entered. The jailer came and stood behind him at the cage door.

“Did you see a lawyer and tell him | never said anything like that to Mr.
Luther?” Uncle Abe asked the first thing.
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Henry looked at his father, but it was difficult for him to answer. He shook his

head, dropping his gaze until he could see only the floor.

“You tried, didn’t you, Henry?”” Uncle Abe asked.

Henry nodded.

“But when you told the lawyers how I never said a mean thing about Mr.
Luther, or his daddy before him, in all my whole life, didn’t they say they would help
me get out of jail?”

Henry shook his head.

“What did the lawyers say, Henry? When you told them how respectful I’ve
always been to Mr. Luther, and how I’ve always worked hard for him all my life, and
never mentioned to him about the shares, didn’t they say they would help me then?”

Henry looked up at his father, moving his head sideways in order to see him
between the bars of the cage. He had to swallow hard several times before he could
speak at all.

“I’ve already been to see three lawyers,” he said finally. “All of them said they
couldn’t do anything about it, and to just go ahead and let it come up for trial. They
said there wasn’t anything they could do, because the judge would give you a term on
the *gang, anyway.”

He stopped for a moment, looking down at his father’s feet through the bars.

“If you want me to, I’1l go see if | can try to find some other lawyers to take the
case. But it won’t do much good. They just won’t do anything.”

Uncle Abe sat down on his bunk and looked at the floor. He could not
understand why none of the lawyers would help him.

Presently he looked up through the bars at his son. His eyes were fast filling
with tears that he could not control.

“Why did the lawyers say the judge would give me a term on the ’gang,
anyway, Henry?” he asked.

Henry gripped the bars, thinking about all the years he had seen his father and
mother working in the cotton fields for Luther Bolick and being paid in rations, a few

clothes, and a house to live in, and nothing more.
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“Why did they say that, Henry?” his father insisted.

“I reckon because we are colored folks,” Henry said at last. “I don’t know why
else they would say things like that.”

The jailer moved up behind Henry, prodding him with his stick. “Hurry along,”
the jailer kept saying. “Time’s up! Time’s up!” Henry walked down the hall between

the rows of cages towards the door that led to the street. He did not look back.

TASKS

1. Give Ukrainian equivalents of the following words. Learn them by heart:

Barn, deaf, to frown, unbelievingly, to pretend, impatiently, to indicate, tenants, to
afford, to be content, a cabin, to hire out, strength, shaky, desperately, a truck, a
porch, to hunch over, an enviction notice, to unfold, bewilderedly, to pile, to beg, to
sign papers, the rear, to escape, highway, courthouse, row of houses, to unload, dusty
streets, iron bars, to chew, to refuse, penitentiary, to convict, a bunk, a cage, to nod,
respectful, to reckon.

2. Define the meanings of the following phrases. Find them in the situations given

in the text. Use them in your own sentences.
To grow deaf, to clutch at the door for support, to have the law on someone, to grow
weak, to slide down, to wave an arm, to get rid of, to make up one’s mind, to grow
old, to knock at the door, to serve a warrant on smb., to put under arrest, to take to the
jail, to do good, to threaten bodily harm, to make no effort, to be within sight, to
execute court orders, to feel sorry for, co come up for trial (a case), hat in hand, to
bite lips, to give trouble, to make difference, to drop a gaze, to fill with tears, to grip
smth..

3. Translate the sentences using the words and expressions from the text:

1. Xmonenp MUBUBCS Ha HbOro Oe3rmoMiuHo. 2. Ctapuil TPOXHM OTJIyX 1 CIIOYATKy HE
MOYYyB, IO Xa3siH cka3aB Womy. 3. Jltorep moauBucs Ha Herpa 1 HacynuBcs. 4. Bin
HEJIOBIPJIMBO MOJAMBUCA Y Bidil Xa3siny. 5. Bu, HaneBHo, xxaptyere, mictep Jlrotep? 6.
Micrtep Jlrotep mooOinsgB mogaTd Ha CTaporo Ao cymay. 7. BiH HeTepruisue MaxHyB
PYKOIO, BKa3ylO4M, 110 XOTIB OM MPUINUHUTH cyrnepeuky. 8. S marwo mo30yTucs
MOJIOBUHU TOXKUJIBIIB Ha Moikl 3emuti. 9. Crapuil CXONMUBCS 3a XBIPTKY, 100 HE
Brnactu. 10. Ctapuii mouyB, ik BaHTa)<iBKa M1’ ixana 1 3ynuawiacs. 11. ToO1 30Bcim
HI 710 4oro (He MpUHECe KOIHOT KOPHUCTi) Hamaratucs 3HaiTu Horo. 12. lepudosi
OyJI0 MIKOJIa CTApoOro Ta MOTO0 JIPYKUHY, ajie BiH HIYoro He mir 3pooutu. 13. Ilicns
TOTO SIK BOHU 3YNUHWIKCS, BOE OUTUX YOJIOBIKIB TOYAIU PO3BAHTAXKYBATU MEOTI.
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14. Bonu 3ynuHUIIMCS TIepe]] LIETJSHOK OyaiBJCI0, Ji€ Ha BiKHaX OYJIo 3aii3He

npyTTs. 15. BiH He MIr 3po3ymiTH, YoMy KOJEH 3 aJBOKAaTIB HE XO04e HOMY

JOIIOMOI'TH.

4. Match the words in A with the words in B:

1. to clutch a) out of sight
2. to shake b) under arrest
3. to raise C) a warrant

4. to say d) the eviction notice
5. to walk e) desperately
6. to serve f) into the truck
7. to unfold g) to jail

8. to put h) an effort

9. to take down | 1) one’s head
10. to pile J) bodily harm
11. to threaten | k) at the gate
12. to make I) children

5. Insert the omitted prepositions or adverbs:

1. He looked ... his landlord’s face unbelievingly. 2. I want you ... the place ... the
end of the week. 3. Luther turned ... and started walking ... the path ... the barn. 4.
Luther opened the barnyard and walked ... it. 5. He clutched ... the gate ... support.
6. There were two strange men ... the porch. 7. The man took a bright metal disk ...

... his pocket. 8. I’ve come ... two things — to evict you ... the house and to put you
... arrest. 9. To hit him ... a stick or to shoot him ... a pistol. 10. When they made
no effort to get ..., the sheriff pushed them to the rear and made them climb ... the
truck. 11. He felt sorry ... the old Negro and his wife, but he could do nothing ... it.
12. The boy stared ... him helplessly. 13. He stood ... the middle of the room trying
to think ... a way to help his father. 14. I don’t want to go ... the court and waste my
time ... it [the case]. 15. Uncle Abe was sitting ... his bunk ... the cage looking ...
the bars when Henry entered.

6. Give a literary translation of the following passage :

“The sheriff listened to all that Uncle Abe said ...” up to “...leaving Uncle Abe’s
wife standing beside the furniture”.
7. Give written characteristics of the heroes of the story (Abe Lathan, Luther

Bolick).

8. Prepare a passage from the text for your impressive reading.
9. Make up a plan of the story. Retell it according to your plan.



Chnucok iMeH i reorpadidyHuX HA3B 3 TPAHCKPHUIIICIO

Cnmcok iMeH i reorpaiyHux Ha3B 3 TPAHCKPHUIILIEI0

Abe Lathan ['eib'la:6n]

Abe Mitchel ["eib 'mutf5l]
Alabama [ xlo’'ba:ma]

Bert Fellows [ 'ba:t'felsuz]
Christy Tucker [ 'krist1'taka]
Georgia [ 'dzo:d319]

Grace Brooks [ 'greis bruks]
Guy Hodge ['ga1 "hods]
Hendricks [ 'hendriks]

John Turner ['dson "tu:na]
Lightfoot ['laitfot]

Lud Moseley['Iad ' mavzli]
Luther Bolick ['1u:03 " bolik]
Martha ['ma:0s]
Merryweather County [ 'mer1 ' weda ' kaonti]
Morris Stroup [ moris ‘stravp]
Myrtle [ 'm3:tl]

New Orleans [ 'nju:'o:l1anz]
Rachel [ 'rertfsl]

Ralph Barnhill [ 'ra:1f ba:nhil]
Ray Buffin [ 're1'bafin]
Sycamore [ 'sikomo:]

Taylor [ teilo]
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